gERVIc,

£ )
$ )
% z 3 Helendale Community Services District
‘m 26540 Vista Road, Suite C, Helendale, CA 92342

REGULAR BOARD MEETING
Thursday, June 15, 2023, at 6:00 PM

SPECIAL NOTICE OF TELECONFERENCE ACCESSIBILITY
This meeting of the Board of Directors of the Helendale Community Services District is Open to the public both in-
person at the District Office located at 26540 Vista Road, Suite C, Helendale, California, and via teleconference by
clicking the following link: www.zoom.com Meeting ID 463 173 8547 Passcode: HCSD. (Dial-in instructions will be
provided after registering at the link)

Call to Order - Pledge of Allegiance

1. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Director Remote Participation pursuant to AB2449
(Government Code Section 54953(f)
a. Notification due to Just Cause
b. Request due to Emergency Circumstances

2. Approval of Agenda

3. Public Participation

Anyone wishing to address any matter pertaining to District business listed on the agenda or not, may do so at this time.
However, the Board of Directors may not take action on items that are not on the agenda. The public comment period
may be limited to three (3) minutes per person. Any member wishing to make comments may do so by filling out the
speaker’s card in person or using the “raise the hand” or “chat” feature. If viewing remotely a speaker’s card may be filled
out at the following link: https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/HKGNLLS or use the features referenced above. The District
requests that all speaker cards be submitted at any time prior to the close of public participation.

4. Consent Iltems
a. Approval of Minutes: June 1, 2023, Regular Board Meeting
b. Bills Paid Report
c. April Financial Report

5. Reports
a. Directors’ Reports
b. General Manager’s Report

Regular Business:
6. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Approval of Directors’ Expense Reports

7. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Adoption of Resolution 2023-18: A Resolution of the
Helendale Community Services District Awarding a Sole Source Contract to Oak Hills Roofing
for the Repairs on the Helendale Community Center Roof

8. Public Hearing to Receive Comments and Possible Adoption of Resolution 2023-15: A
Resolution of the Helendale Community Services Board of Directors Determining that there
was No Majority Protest to Proposed Increases to Refuse Collection Service Charges and
Adopting a Rate Schedule for Such Charges and Superseding Existing Applicable Rates


http://www.zoom.com/
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/HKGNLL8

Agenda: June 15, 2023

9. Public Hearing to Receive Comments and Possible Adoption of Resolution 2023-16: A
Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Helendale Community Services District Approving
and Adopting the FY2024 Annual Budget and Authorizing Appropriations Therefrom

10. Discussion and Possible Adoption of Resolution 2023-17: A Resolution of the Board of
Directors of the Helendale Community Services District Establishing the Appropriations Limit
for Fiscal Year 2024 Pursuant to Article XlII B of the California State Constitution

Other Business
11. Requested items for next or future agendas (Directors and Staff only)

Closed Session

12. Conference with Legal Counsel — Anticipated Litigation
Significant Exposure to Litigation Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(2)
One Potential Case

13. Report of Closed Session Item

14. Adjournment

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2(a), any request for a disability-related modification or accommodation,
including auxiliary aids or services, that is sought in order to participate in the above agendized public meeting should be
directed to the District’s General Manager’s office at (760) 951-0006 at least 24 hours prior to said meeting. The regular
session of the Board meeting will be recorded. Recordings of the Board meetings are kept for the Clerk of the Board's
convenience. These recordings are not the official minutes of the Board meetings.



-

COMMUA,,,
&)
ié 23
1211810

SERVIC,

A

S

[EEMME Helendale Community Services District

Date: June 15, 2023
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #1
Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Director Remote Participation
Pursuant to AB2449 (Government Code Section 54953(f)

NOTIFICATION OF REMIOTE BOARD MEETING ATTENDANCE
Directors may not attend a meeting remotely on the basis of Just Cause or Emergency Circumstances for
more than three consecutive months or more than 20% (up to four) meetings in a calendar year. A general
description of the circumstances relating to the need to appear remotely at the meeting must be included.

JUST CAUSE

Each Director is responsible for notifying the General Manager at the earliest opportunity possible
(including at the start of a regular meeting) of the need to participate remotely for Just Cause. Remote
participation for Just Cause reasons shall not be utilized by any Director for more than two meetings per
calendar year.

Just Cause means any of the following:
e A childcare or caregiving need of a child, parent, grandparent, grandchild, sibling, spouse, or
domestic partner that requires them to participate remotely.
e Acontagiousillness that prevents a member from attending in person
e Aneedrelated to a physical or mental disability not otherwise accommodated
e Travel while on official business of the legislative body or another state or local agency

A General description of the circumstances relating to the need to appear remotely at the meeting MUST
be included.

EMERGENCY CIRCUMSTANCES

Each Director is responsible for notifying the General Manager as soon as possible (preferably before
posting of the agenda but up to the start of the meeting) of the need to participate remotely due to
Emergency Circumstances.

Emergency Circumstances means the following: A physical or family medical emergency that prevents a
member from attending in person.

A general description of the circumstances relating to the need to appear remotely at the meeting must be
included. The general description of the circumstances does not require the member to disclose any
medical diagnosis or disability, or any personal medical information that is already exempt under existing
law, such as the Confidentiality of Medical Information Act.



SERVI

PN

P

[EET Helendale Community Services District

U
Q?)

commum,)_
mlaJ.S\O

Date: June 15, 2023
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #4
Consent Items

CONSENT ITEMS
a. Approval of Minutes: June 1, 2023, Regular Board Meeting
b. Bills Paid Report
¢. April Financial Report



SERVie,

< &

& S {S\
H )
= 4
Vi
O AN &

EEMME Helendale Community Services District

Date: June 15, 2023

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager
BY: Cheryl Vermette

SUBJECT: Agenda item #4a
Minutes from Board meeting 6/1/2023




(1))
m
A

5

A 2 Coo

§ ’ e Minutes of the Helendale Community Services District
2 Ny 8 REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

s Al 5 June 1, 2023, at 6:30 PM

| HELENDALE | 26540 Vista Road, Suite C. Helendale, CA 92342

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54953(b), Director Roper will attend the meeting via
teleconference, location at 1414 Park Avenue, Space 29, Burley, Idaho, 83318

SPECIAL NOTICE OF TELECONFERENCE ACCESSIBILITY

This meeting of the Board of Directors of the Helendale Community Services District is Open to the
public both in-person at the District Office located at 26540 Vista Road, Suite C, Helendale,
California, and via teleconference by clicking the following link: www.zoom.com Meeting ID 463
173 8547 Passcode: HCSD. (Dial-in instructions will be provided after registering at the link)

Board Members Roll Call:
Present: President Henry Spiller; Vice President Ron Clark; Secretary Sandy Haas; Director Annette
Roper (Zoom), Director George Cardenas

Staff Members Present:
Kimberly Cox, General Manager; Craig Carlson, Water Operations Manager; Alex Aviles, Wastewater
Operations Manager; Cheryl Vermette, Parks, Recreation & Programs Supervisor

Consultants/Guests:

Steve Kennedy, Legal Counsel (Zoom)

Richard Nino, Burrtec Waste

Michael Heffman, Burrtec Waste

Christopher Porter, Field Representative for Supervisor Cooks Office

Members of the Public:
There were five members of the public attending in person.

Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance
The meeting was called to order at 6:04 pm by President Spiller, after which the Pledge of Allegiance
was recited.

1. Director Remote Participation pursuant to AB2449 (Government Code Section 54953(f)
a. Notification due to Just Cause
b. Request due to Emergency Circumstances
Discussion: None

2. Approval of Agenda
Action: A motion was made by Director Cardenas to approve the agenda as presented. The
motion was seconded by Director Haas.
Vote: The motion carried by the following roll call vote: 5 - Yes; 0 — No. President Spiller-Yes;
Vice President Clark-Yes; Director Haas — Yes; Director Cardenas -Yes; Director Roper - Yes.

3. Public Participation

JUNE 1, 2023 | Minutes



Christopher Porter, field Representative for Supervisor Cook’s Office reported that the
Victorville Sherriff's Department has allocated a Sergeant and four deputies to enhance bus
safety. He also reported that the Shadow Mountain Road overpass is a priority for the County.
Kris Cerrone, Resident — Commented that several years ago she attended a meeting about park
amenities and asked about the splash pad at the park. General Manager Cox responded letting
her know that the District was not awarded funding for the grant.

4. Consent Items
a. Approval of Minutes: May 18, 2023, Regular Board Meeting
b. Bills Paid Report

¢. March Financials
Motion: Director Haas made a motion to approve the consent items as presented. Vice
President Clark seconded the motion.
Vote: The motion carried by the following roll call vote: 5 - Yes; 0 — No. President Spiller-Yes;
Vice President Clark-Yes; Director Haas — Yes; Director Cardenas -Yes; Director Roper - Yes.
5. Reports

a. Directors’ Reports

Director Roper reported that she attended the walkthrough at the Smithson property.

President Spiller commented on the farmers market, noting that the weather was great but
thought there would be more participation. He also commented that we were able to bring
in a new coffee vendor and a couple new food vendors.

b. General Managers Report

General Manager Cox reported that District staff, Silver Lakes Association staff and Helendale
School District staff met with County Public Works Director and two engineering staff to
discuss the status of the bridge. A phased in approach was suggested. The Supervisor’s office
will continue to work on this with County Staff. Phase | would include paving Vista Road to
Darghty Road (1.3 miles). Phase Il would involve completion of the railroad overcrossing and
connecting Vista Rd to overcrossing (1 mile south). Phase Ill will complete the Shadow
Mountain extension from Helendale Road to Vista Road.

On Sunday, four staff members attended CPR training. AED training was also included. Staff
is working on getting AEDs installed in the building.

Program Coordinator Vermette shared the solid waste report. A total of 71.51 tons of
material was recycled in the month of March and 320 tons of refuse was collected. A total of
15,274 pounds of televisions and computers have been recycled in FY 2022/23. In April, 1.26
tons of miscellaneous e-waste, 3.45 tons of metal, and 4.34 tons of green waste was recycled.
There were 36 bulky item pick ups in May. A total of 4,340 pounds of food waste was recycled
in May.

Flag football teams have been selected and games will begin on July 8". We have some
events coming up in June at the Farmers Market: we will have a Father’s Day gift basket raffle
on June 14™"; on June 7™ you can make your own bracelet or anklet for a $5 material fee; and
on June 215 kids can make their own ceramic craft at no cost. Our adult softball league begins
Monday June 5", games will be held on Monday’s and Wednesdays for eight weeks. The
District is holding a volleyball league during the summer. Games will be on Saturday’s and
begin on July 8t". The league is open to players 13 — 17 years old and will have an adult league
for those 18 and older. Games will be held at Grace Bible Church. The District has also

JUNE 1, 2023 | Minutes



partnered with Providence St. Mary Medical Group to offer workshops and classes. On June
30th we will hold a Dr. Talk Topic on Hypertension and offer free Blood Pressure Checks.
Beginning on June 29th we will have craft Workshops every other week on Thursdays (may
include painting pictures, making wreaths, flowerpot crafts, etc.) Starting July 7" we will offer
Forever Fit classes every other Friday at 10:45 am. On July 28™ we will be holding a Medicare
basics workshop at 12:30 pm.

Water Operations Manager Carlson gave the water report. Staff completed all monthly
inspections; completed the annual EAr report; repaired a leaking 2” service on Lakeview;
repaired a leaking chlorine tank at well #1; replaced check valves and diaphragm in chlorine
pump at well #4; and troubleshot electrical and replace outlets in unit D Smithson. Staff also
adjusted the arena lights at the horse property. Staff repaired an after-hours service line leak
on Mountain Springs Rd., replaced a faulty water pump in one of the service trucks, and
installed the ground rods for well #13 Edison meter panel. Staff completed the meter panel
and wire installation for well #13 and County has scheduled the meter panel inspection.

Regular Business

6. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Approval of Directors’ Expense Reports
Motion: Director Cardenas made a motion to approve the Directors’ expense reports. Director
Roper seconded the motion.
Vote: The motion carried by the following roll call vote: 5 - Yes; 0 — No. President Spiller-Yes;
Vice President Clark-Yes; Director Haas — Yes; Director Cardenas -Yes; Director Roper - Yes.

7. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Proposed Solid Waste Rate Increase

Discussion: The rate increase notice that was mailed to all customers in April and outlined the
public meeting on June 1% and the public hearing on June 15". The purpose of the public
meeting is to provide information to interested members of the public regarding the proposed
rate increase. No action by the Board is requested at this time. The rate increase includes new
components related to SB1383. Last year we began implementation of SB1383 because our
waiver was denied. The food waste drops off program was approved by CalRecycle. We have
completed the first year of reporting. Staff has worked with Burrtec to get all commercial
onboard with MCR & More and SB1383. SB 1383 is aimed at reducing production of short-
lived climate pollutants via reduction in the amount of organic wastes landfilled, to divert and
recover edible food for the food insecure and decrease the District’s GHG footprint and
increase its sustainability. General Manager Cox discussed procurement requirements and
informed the Board that the District is exempt from the procurement mandate for compost.
She also informed the Board that there will be contract amendemnts, Burrtec and District staff
will address necessary SB 1383 requirements to identify agreed upon hauler responsibilities.
Burrtec and District staff will utilize a database system designed specifically for tracking certain
1383 requirements related to program compliance and organics diversion. Burrtec and District
staff will maintain required records that demonstrate compliance. Beginning with an Initial
Report and Implementation Record chronicling the development, progress, and
accomplishments related to SB 1383 mandates, Burrtec will assist with certain monitoring and
reporting elements. The District must approve an ordinance to fulfill its requirements under
SB 1383, AB 341 and AB 1826.

Each year Burrtec presents the CPI increase for solid waste pick up services. The contract
requires notice no later than April 1. Section 10.05 outlines the annual formula-based
compensation adjustmet. The CPI adjustments: 3.07% effective 7/1/21; 1.87% effective

JUNE 1, 2023 | Minutes



7/1/22; 5.76% effective 7/1/23 and 8.7% currently. The contract caps CPI at 4% higher CPl is
presented due to unprecedented economic times. Burrtec has right to request extra-ordinary
increases Section 10.08 discusses extraordinary rate Adjustments: changes in law;
extraordinary cost: changes in operating costs brought about by unforeseen circumstances
beyond the control of contractor; and change in disposal facility. To date Burrtec has not
invoked this section of the contract. This presentation addresses residential rates only.
Commercial rates are included in public notice and vary widely based upon the type of service.
Customers who do not pay for disposal (ESFR) on tax bill pay an additional fee per month to
cover disposal costs, primarily multi-family and new construction. Recycling fees change each
year based upon market conditions. Richard Nino, from Burrtec provided a market update on
recycling commodities. General Manager Cox reviewed the calculation for the proposed rate
increase. The public hearing will be held on June 15th.

Motion: None

Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Public Safety Event

Discussion: At the last meeting President Spiller appointed an ad hoc committee for the
National Night Out event. It was determined to hold the event in conjunction with the August
12 concert. The budget for the event is $1300. Combining the event will result in cost and time
savings for staff as no band will be needed and it will eliminate an extra event that requires
staff’s time. There will also be a larger audience to participate in demonstrations and receive
information. We cannot use the National Night Out name since it is not held on the
trademarked day.

Motion: Vice President Clark made the motion to approve the first responder appreciation
night to be held on August 12t". Director Cardenas seconded the motion.

Vote: The motion carried by the following roll call vote: 5 - Yes; 0 — No. President Spiller-Yes;
Vice President Clark-Yes; Director Haas — Yes; Director Cardenas -Yes; Director Roper - Yes.

Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Declaring Certain Property as Surplus
Discussion: The Week of May 21, Staff provided a tour of the EQ for the Board
Meet new tenant, review the condition of mobile unit, and visit Unit D at the Condos.

On April 6 the Board reviewed the surplus policy during a discussion to dispose of various other
equipment. The policy is included with the staff report on this item. On April 6 the Board
reviewed the surplus policy during a discussion to dispose of various other equipment

The policy governs disposition of public assets. As necessary, Staff brings items to the Board
for disposal. The unit recommended for disposal we on the property when acquired by the
District. It has exceeded its useful life as the cost of repairs would far exceed any value derived
by the District. In the 1970’s the unit had been moved to its current location when the condo
complex was completed (estimated in the early 90’s). When last tenant moved out Staff
determined the unit was uninhabitable due to the condition. The Board must declare District
property surplus prior to disposal. If the Board concurs with surplusing the unit Staff will find
the most cost-effective means to do so. Disposal could include demolition and disposal in the
landfill; removal by an interested party; practice burn by fire department. Each option requires
some effort from staff. Will need to determine if asbestos is present.

Staff will find the most cost-effective method for disposal.

Motion: President Spiller made the motion to approve the disposal of the mobile unit in the
most cost-effective method. Director Haas seconded the motion.

JUNE 1, 2023 | Minutes



Vote: The motion carried by the following roll call vote: 5 - Yes; 0 — No. President Spiller-Yes;
Vice President Clark-Yes; Director Haas — Yes; Director Cardenas -Yes; Director Roper - Yes.

10. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Adoption of Resolution 2023-14: A Resolution of
the Board of Directors of the Helendale Community Services District Expressing Sincere
Appreciation to Ross Swearingen, Helendale School District Superintendent, Upon His
Retirement
Discussion: Ross Swearingen will formally be retiring this month. He has had 30-years in
education and 11 years at HSD. Ross has worked with the District on numerous programs
and provided support for our efforts. General Manager Cox pointed out some of the
contributions that Ross has made during his tenure at the Helendale School District.
Motion: Vice President Clark made the motion to approve Resolution 2023-14. Director Haas
seconded the motion.

Vote: The motion carried by the following roll call vote: 5 - Yes; 0 — No. President Spiller-Yes;
Vice President Clark-Yes; Director Haas — Yes; Director Cardenas -Yes; Director Roper - Yes.

11. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Approval of Computer Support Services and the
Acquisition of Computers and Server as necessary
In 2019, District because using Sonic Systems for IT support. The PSA was through 8/1/22
and included a discounted rate for a 3-year term. Staff has evaluated two potential service
provides for the upcoming FY and determined that Sonic is a better value. Last week the
District’s email system encountered a breach. Management requested that Sonic initiate
the enhanced cyber-security program that was under discussion for the new term. This has
increased the current monthly costs by $427. Other services will be charged on an as-
needed basis. General Manager Cox presented the enhanced security items that would be
included. In addition: the District’s main server is in need of replacement, as it is over 5
years old. Software will no longer be supported, this will be at a cost of approximately
$10,000. Some District desktop units are suggested to be replaced at a cost of
approximately $8,000. The General Manager will work with IT provider or most cost-
effective solution.
Motion: Director Cardenas made the motion to approve Computer Support Services in an
amount not to exceed $26,000 for FY24 with terms through FY26 of a not to exceed annual
increase of 1.5%/yr. Vice President Clark seconded the motion.
Vote: The motion carried by the following roll call vote: 5 - Yes; 0 — No. President Spiller-Yes;
Vice President Clark-Yes: Director Haas — Yes; Director Cardenas -Yes; Director Roper - Yes.

Other Business
12. Requested items for next or future agendas (Directors and Staff only)

President Spiller called for a brief recess at 7:57 pm to be followed by closed session.
Closed Session began at 8:08 pm. Director Haas did not attend the closed session.

Closed Session

13. Conference with Legal Counsel — Anticipated Litigation
Significant Exposure to Litigation Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(2)
One Potential Cases

JUNE 1, 2023 | Minutes



14. Conference with Real Property Negotiator
(Government Code Section 54956.8)
Property: 26538 Lakeview Drive
District Negotiator: Kimberly Cox
Negotiating Parties: Verizon Wireless
Under Negotiation: Price and Terms of payment

President Spiller adjourned the closed session at 8:21 pm and re-opened the regular board meeting.
15. Report of Closed Session Items
The Board met in closed session and discussed the agendized items. Legal Counsel Kennedy stated
that there was no reportable action resulting from the closed session item.
16. Adjournment

President Spiller adjourned the meeting at 8:22 pm

Submitted by: Approved by:

Henry Spiller, President Sandy Haas, Secretary

The Board actions represent decisions of the Helendale Community Services District Board of
Directors. A digital voice recording and copy of the PowerPoint presentation are available upon
request at the Helendale CSD office.

JUNE 1, 2023 | Minutes



Helendale Community Services District

Date: June 15, 2023

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

BY: Sharon Kreinop, Senior Account Specialist

SUBJECT: Agenda item #4 b
Consent Items: Bills Paid and Presented for Approval

STAFF RECOMMENDATION
Updated Report Only. Receive and File

STAFF REPORT:

Staff issued 48 checks and 19 EFT’s totaling $212,594.68

Total Cash Available: 05/15/2023 05/15/2023
Cash $6,641,365.48 $6,670,428.80
Drafts /Checks/EFT’s Issued S 212,594.68 S 77,260.26
INVESTMENT REPORT:

The Investment Report shows the status of the invested District funds. The interest rate is 2.99% for LAIF
and 5.0685% for CA Class for May 2023. Income earned May 2023 on CA Class account is $8,9965.41



Bills Paid and Presented for Approval

Helendale CSD Transaction Detail
Issued Date Range: 05/25/2023 - 06/12/2023

Cleared Date Range: -

Issued

Date Number Description Amount Type Module
Bank Account: 251229590 - CBB Checking

05/25/2023 26353 Amazon Capitol Services -284.39 Check Accounts Payable
05/25/2023 26354 Burrtec Waste Group, Inc -12,694.91 Check Accounts Payable
05/25/2023 26355 Cardmember Services -1,767.11 Check Accounts Payable
05/25/2023 26356 Citizens on Patrol Unit 436 -500.00 Check Accounts Payable
05/25/2023 Geo-Monitor, Inc. -228.00 Check Accounts Payable
05/25/2023 Helendale Community Services District -230.26 Check Accounts Payable
05/25/2023 Home Depot Credit Services -1,447.35 Check Accounts Payable
05/25/2023 Sierra Analytical Labs, Inc -180.00 Check Accounts Payable
05/25/2023 Staples Credit Plan -459.48 Check Accounts Payable
05/25/2023 Trevor Samorajski -175.00 Check Accounts Payable
05/30/2023 WILLIAM PARZ -43.79 Check Utility Billing
05/31/2023 Amazon Capitol Services -20.47 Check Accounts Payable
05/31/2023 Amazon Capitol Services -81.55 Check Accounts Payable
05/31/2023 Business Card -1,029.08 Check Accounts Payable
05/31/2023 Citizens Business Bank -101,312.38 Check Accounts Payable
05/31/2023 Hartford Life -324.35 Check Accounts Payable
05/31/2023 O'Reilly Auto Parts -987.96 Check Accounts Payable
05/31/2023 Print Mart -374.92 Check Accounts Payable
05/31/2023 Sierra Analytical Labs, Inc -615.00 Check Accounts Payable
05/31/2023 Sonic Systems, Inc -2.18 Check Accounts Payable
05/31/2023 Stericyclcle, Inc -93.24 Check Accounts Payable
05/31/2023 Trini Martin -990.00 Check Accounts Payable
05/31/2023 Ultimate Internet Access, Inc -824.51 Check Accounts Payable
05/31/2023 Ultimate Internet Access, Inc -800.53 Check Accounts Payable
06/01/2023 Sonic Systems, Inc -1,727.70 Check Accounts Payable
06/09/2023 California State Disbursement Unit -230.76 Check Accounts Payable
06/09/2023 State of California - Franchise Tax Board -50.00 Check Accounts Payable
06/08/2023 American Legion Post 855 -300.00 Check Accounts Payable
06/08/2023 26381 Beck Qil Inc -2,507.02 Check Accounts Payable
06/08/2023 26382 Burrtec Waste Industries Inc -133.79 Check Accounts Payable
06/08/2023 26383 Cal Fire -680.82 Check Accounts Payable
06/08/2023 . Consolidated Electrical Distributors, Inc. -43.42 Check Accounts Payable
06/08/2023 County of San Bernardino -340.00 Check Accounts Payable
06/08/2023 Frontier Communications -155.30 Check Accounts Payable
06/08/2023 Frontier Communications -53.59 Check Accounts Payable
06/08/2023 Geo-Monitor, Inc. -491.00 Check Accounts Payable
06/08/2023 Graham Equipment -5,475.00 Check Accounts Payable
06/08/2023 Harbor Freight Tools -239.21 Check Accounts Payable
06/08/2023 Mobile Occupational Services, Inc. -55.00 Check Accounts Payable
06/08/2023 Online Information Services, Inc -21.84 Check Accounts Payable
06/08/2023 Robert R. Yeghoian Co., Inc. -2,557.50 Check Accounts Payable
06/08/2023 Sierra Analytical Labs, Inc -290.00 Check Accounts Payable
06/08/2023 Thomas M. Shoemaker -800.00 Check Accounts Payable
06/08/2023 Univar Solutions, USA -3,496.55 Check Accounts Payable
06/08/2023 USA of So. California -59.00 Check Accounts Payable
06/08/2023 Walters Wholesale Electric Co. -419.78 Check Accounts Payable




Bank Transaction Report

Issued
Date Number Description Amount Type Module
06/08/2023 26399 DONGIIE QIN -373.31 Check Utility Billing
06/08/2023 26400 LETICIA NICHOLS -23.51 Check Utility Billing
05/25/2023 EFT0004599 SCE ACH Sod Farm Acct 700255337588 -1,341.63 EFT General Ledger
05/30/2023 FTO0046( SCE ACH Well 6,7,8,9 & 2 Acct 700620711734 -372.40 EFT General Ledger
05/31/2023 SCE Community Center ACH Acct.# 700218740506 -1,482.65 EFT General Ledger
06/05/2023 CalPERS Classic Pmt PPE -8,125.94 EFT General Ledger
06/05/2023 CalPERS PEPRA Pmt PPE 3/26/23 -2,070.01 EFT General Ledger
06/07/2023 SCE ACH WWTP & Wells 3,4 & 1 Acct 700547354472 -19,692.00 EFT General Ledger
05/26/2023 CalPERS 457 Pmt PPE 5/21/23 -5,005.06 EFT General Ledger
06/12/2023 2 SCE ACH 4-Plex Acct 700392338368 -703.53 EFT General Ledger
06/12/2023 10004623 ACH Water Shop SCE Acct 700453074415-77.52 -77.52 EFT General Ledger
06/12/2023 10004626 SW Gas ACH 4-Plex Acct # 910000817466 -144.41 EFT General Ledger
06/12/2023 SW Gas ACH WWTP Acct # 910000010195 -25.00 EFT General Ledger
06/08/2023 To record CalPERS Health Premium -16,811.45 EFT General Ledger
06/02/2023 To record Paymentech Fees Acct Ending 6621 -2,103.56 EFT General Ledger
06/02/2023 To record Paymentech CC Fees Acct Ending 9479 -410.46 EFT General Ledger
06/02/2023 To record EVO Thrift Store CC Fees 23099 -464.05 EFT General Ledger
05/31/2023 Ta record Tasc Flex Claim Pmt PPE 5/21/23 -770.81 EFT General Ledger
06/05/2023 £ ) To record American Express Cc Fees Acct 7882 - -23.00 EFT General Ledger
06/09/2023 EFT0004643 CalPERS 457 Pmt PPE 6/4/23 -5,005.06 EFT General Ledger
06/08/2023 EFT0004646 To record Sales Tax Pmt # 2 - 2nd Quarter -1,975.58 EFT General Ledger
Bank Account 251229590 Total: (67) -212,594.68

Report Total: (67) -212,594.68



Arewwng

- :a8uey ajeq panss|

89'V6STTT-
ZT'%09°99-
95°066'SHT-
unowy

89'V6S'TIT-
89°v6S'T1T-
unowy

89'¥65°212-
89'v6SC1T-
wnowy

£9
6T
8t
unoy

9

L9
wno)

£9
L9
uno)

jeyo Moday
143
384D
adA} uoidesues)

:|ejo) J0day
dundayd - gadl Ut ysed QO0TIT-66 66
UN022Y Ysed

:|ejo) poday
HUPIAYD 980 06562¢15¢
unodYy yueg

Hoday uopoesuel] yueg



anq [elo)

A2 111 v =5 M :hay yeis €Z-8Z-5enq
TT°L94°T 1ejoL
00'0s 00'se 00'sZ spJe) Yo Aep, g siayar ‘g g xo) M| 00BISS-0T
0066 00’66 294 diysiaquia esip §3Q |enuuy| 00595501
65'vL 65'PL saiddng 22140 02150)|  OOOESS-0T
v0'ST S0°LT 66'L sajddng duiuea|) g sepm xoumb3l|  000SHS-0T
LELT LE'LT 5433 Jayse] 1axIe s awley|  0599Z5-0T
6B'EIL E6'ET 06'60T 834400 S3UNASN preog J0j wooZ|  0TSTLS-OT
99's8 9LEY 06'TY uoy g ‘Aual ‘Apaquint Junaaln Isepjeasg]  S0SZZS-0T
(s6'pT) S6YT (s6°tT) (s6°¢T) 994 punjay g 934 3|IPNY|  009TZS-0T
59°0VT PTEE 9545 <661 S1323UN|OA 4o} B221d ARQ dn-UE3|) 3 SYULIQ ABQ YMed|  §5SES5-90
65 1L 65VL ssijddng unessdg 0231500  000ESS-S0
E0'TYT £0°'THT Juied DN Jajua) Anunwwo)| €-00-000TYS-S0
LO°L8T L0481 slied Juawade|day snewadl|  00DTES-SO
89°7L 6T°LT 6%°9S s[eapy / duijied a2ualajuo) SYdd|  00S¥ZS-S0
96" Ly 86°€0C 86'€07 00°00T 00'0vT (oooot)  [(o0700T) [910H 80U13jU0) SYdD|  00SKZS-S0
VL 85'vL salddng dunesadp 021509 000ESS-Z0
9E'ES 9E’'ES sepjealg vonepaiddy yeis M| 000TPS-Z0
6S VL 6504 saljddns Bunesadp 033500(  QODESS-TO
|eloL sadiey) safiey) safseyy sadiey) safiey safiey) uonduasag #30v

£2/2/5 Wawalels esip 930




ang |ejoy

A 2 M hay yers €zZ/t1/9°na
80°620'T |elol
88'6T1 66'6 68'60T (68°60T) tZ/p/SAeN nuyl uondudsgns |enuuy [eUSig ssald Ajleq 00S9SS-0T

(66'6) suonduosqns s Ajyiuop 1udy ssald Ajieq
9L LBy SLVE saljddns JuniesadQ 00150) / saijddng Suluea)) 000£SS-0T
8E°08 679 60'7L Jalep / Bunaaw pieog Joj ezzid 015225-01
9zt 19°CT sajjddns Aeqg yuie3 GSSESS-90
97'68¢ EL°LS (44 inx TETZT pueg Joj e2zld / siauueg jied ay} uj Paduo) 00£€SS-S0
L8'TY 182y saniddng Sunesadg 001503 000€55-50
L8°CY LBy saljddng Buneladp 02150) 000ESS-€0
98ty 98'ZY saijddng 3unesadp 02150)|  0D0ESS-Z0
€L°0CT 98ty ESILT ¥€'09 sal|ddns BuiesadQ 02350) / saaju (z) 000E£SS-10
00°002 00°00¢ SSB|] g Jauulg YININGH 00SvZS-10
|eiol sadsey) sadiey) sadiey) sadiey) sadiey) sadieyd uondusag #1907

£20Z ‘9T Aei - /T |udy pae) Jaisey




§

5
3??%
Q

EEEE Helendale Community Services District

Date:

TO:
FROM:
BY:
SUBIJECT:

June 15, 2023

Board of Directors

Kimberly Cox, General Manager
Eide-Bailley Financial Consultants
Agenda item #4c

April Financial Report




Y X
< @)
2 7 Helendale CSD
E : P tA 5 Statement of Revenues and Expenses - Water
8 ' Q As of April 30, 2023
EEN (Unaudited)
Preliminary Results - Subject to Change
83% of
April 2023  YTD Actual Budget Budget PYTD
1 Operating Revenues
2 Meter Charges $ 133529 § 1,341,819 $ 1,595,102 84% § 1,342,441
3 Water Sales 42,539 718,155 938,058 7% 767,097
4 Standby Charges 3122 24139 30,378 79% 34,923
5 Other Operating Revenue 6,938 83,847 106,320 79% 110,271
6 Total Operating Revenues 186,128 2,167,961 2,669,858 81% 2,254,733
7 Non-Operating Revenues
8 Grant Revenue - - 405,000 0% 472,631
9 Miscellaneous Income (Expense) 5,000 17,292 - 0% 91,387
10 Total Non-Operating Revenues 5,000 17,292 405,000 564,018
11 Total Revenues 191,128 2,185,253 3,074,858 M% 2,818,751
12 Expenses
13 Salaries & Benefits
14 Salaries 25,788 307,390 355,140 87% 307,920
15 Benefits 9,016 105,003 131,982 80% 105,386
16 Total Salaries & Benefits 34,804 412,393 487,122 85% 413,306
17 Transmission & Distribution
18 Contractual Services 1,144 41,734 73,252 57% 61,675
19 Power 9,560 151,178 207,247 13% 139,687
20 Operations & Maintenance 6,654 171,736 145,500 122% 116,951
21 Rent/Lease Expense 800 9,890 11,490 86% 9,890
22 Permits & Fees 636 31,951 29,900  107% 25,875
23 Total T&D 18,794 412,489 467389  88% 354,078
24 General & Administrative
25 Utilities 326 3,247 5,500 59% 3,467
26 Office & Other Expenses - 1,728 5,750 30% 3412
27 Admin Allocation 53,835 538,355 646,025 83% 480,664
28 Total G&A 54,161 543,329 657,275 83% 487,543
29 Debt Service - 507,602 531,311 96% 507,602
30 Total Expenses 107,759 1,875,813 2,143,098 88% 1,762,529
31 Net Income (Loss) Before Capital 83,369 309,440 931,760 33% 1,056,222
32 Sale or Lease of Water Rights - 10,199 - N/A 31,954
33 Capital Expenses (242) (554,307) (745,000) 14% (1,577,706)
34 Net Income (Loss) After Capital $ 83128 $ (234669) § 186,760 $ (489,530)




Helendale CSD
Financial Statement Analysis
Preliminary - No Year End Audit Adjustments
For the Month Ended April 30,2023 - 83% of Fiscal Year

Fund 01-Water Revenues and Expenses

Line 2 Meter Charges: Includes fixed monthly charge for water service. Year-to-date (YTD) meter charges are in line with
budget.

Line 3 Water Sales: Includes water consumption charges. YTD is trending under budget at 77% due to less consumption.

Line 4 Standby Charges: Includes special assessment standby charges for the current & prior years and delinquent standby
penalties. Most of these revenues are received in November, December, and April. YTD is trending under budget at 79%
due to timing of when collection revenues and fees are received in the fiscal year.

Line 5 Other Operating Revenue: Includes permit & inspection charges, connection fees, meter installation fees, other
fees/charges and mechanic service reimbursements. Connection and meter installation fees are budgeted conservatively
due to the unexpected nature of these fees. YTD is trending under budget at 79% due to less than anticipated connection
fees, meter installations, and water supply fees.

Line 8 Grant Revenue: Budget for this account consists of $405,000 for grant reimbursement from the Bureau of
Reclamation Small Scale, MWA Strategic Partners, and the DWR.

Line 9 Miscellaneous Income (Expense): Includes gain or loss on sale of assets, the Enel X Demand Response Program and
other miscellaneous income. Current month has an SCE claim for $11.6K, $5K in revenues for sale of tractor, and $700 for
septic tank purchase.

Line 14 Salaries: Includes salaries for water employees and a portion of the mechanic’s salary. YTD is trending over budget
at 87% due to increased overtime.

Line 15 Benefits: Includes health insurance, CalPERS retirement, worker’'s compensation insurance, payroll taxes, and
employee education and trainings. YTD benefits are in line with budget.

Line 18 Contractual Services: Includes lab testing, engineering, geographic information system (GIS) support & other
contract services. YTD is trending under budget at 57% due to timing and need for specific contractual services.

Line 19 Power: Includes electricity usage for transmission & distribution. YTD power usage is trending under budget at
73% due to less usage.

Line 20 Operations & Maintenance: Includes operations & maintenance expenses, uniforms, vehicle maintenance and
vehicle fuel. YTD can trend over/under budget due to need and the timing of services. YTD is over budget due to higher
fuel costs, $40K costs for Well 1A repairs, $19K costs for emergency repair of pumping equipment, increased vehicle
maintenance expenses and operating supplies purchases.

Line 21 Rent/Lease Expense: Includes rental costs for the water shop and Bureau of Land Management (BLM) tank sites.
YTD is in line with budget.

Line 22 Permits & Fees: Includes all water permits, miscellaneous fees, and Watermaster fees. YTD can trend over/under
budget due to the timing of permits and fee payments. YTD is over budget due to SWRCB fees being higher than
anticipated.



Line 25 Utilities (G&A): Includes gas and telephone expenses. YTD is trending under budget at 59% due to less gas usage
and lower telephone expenses.

Line 26 Office & Other Expenses: Includes mileage/travel reimbursements, office supplies, water conservation program
and dues/subscriptions. These expenses are on an as-needed basis and can trend over/under budget.

Line 27 Admin Allocation: This is the monthly distribution of the budgeted Administration Fund (Fund 10) expenses to the
enterprise funds.

Line 29 Debt Service: Includes interest & principal payments on outstanding debt. YTD can trend over/under budget due
to the timing of payments. Payments occur on a quarterly basis in July, October, January, and April. YTD is trending over
budget at 96% due to timing of payments; expected to remain as such until the end of FY.

Line 33 Capital Expenses: YTD balance in capital expenses includes the following:
e S5245K — New Well Pipeline
e $134K — Water Rights
e S$130K—Service Truck
e $12.2K —Electrical Well 13
e $7.2K —Interior of New Water Building
e 5$1.5K - Concrete, fencing, camera, internet Well 13



Y NG

<3 % Helendale CSD

% & Al ;—Di Statement of Revenues and Expenses - Sewer

O % 5 As of April 30, 2023

< - (Unaudited)

INLIA Preliminary Results - Subject to Change
83% of
April 2023  YTD Actual Budget Budget PYTD

1 Operating Revenues
2 Sewer Charges $ 152,103 $ 1400207 $ 1,717,148 82% $ 1,116,289
3 Standby Charges 2,037 19,895 24,867 80% 29,172
4 QOther Fees & Charges 5,229 32,089 31,320 102% 29,157
5 Other Income/(Expense) - - 1,000 0% 23,474
6 Total Revenues 159,369 1,452,191 1,774,335 82% 1,198,092
7 Expenses
8 Salaries & Benefits
9 Salaries 21,637 242,849 284,971 85% 230,548
10 Benefits 8,398 91,406 101,335 90% 87,442
11 Total Salaries & Benefits 30,035 334,255 386,306 87% 317,990
12 Sewer Operations
13 Contractual Services 7,043 65,102 78,000 83% 56,354
14 Power 8,001 93,221 89,613 104% 76,886
15 Operations & Maintenance 20,322 57,974 63,213 92% 69,532
16 Permits & Fees - 32,656 37,500 87% 31,268
17 Total Sewer Operations 35,366 248,953 268,326 3% 234,039
18 General & Administrative
19 Utilities 512 3,623 4,407 82% 3,467
20 Office & Other Expenses 1,210 8,282 11,760 70% 5,491
21 Admin Allocation 52,759 527,587 633,105 83% 471,051
22 Total G&A 54,480 539,492 649,272 83% 480,009
23 Debt Service - 51,061 102,123 50% 51,061
24 Total Expenses 119,881 1,173,762 1,406,027 83% 1,083,100
25 Net Income (Loss) Before Capital 39,488 278,429 368,308 76% 114,99
26 Capital Expenses - (69,844) (935,000) 7% (732,673)
27 Net Income (Loss) After Capital $ 39488 $ 208584 $ (566,692) $ (617,681)




Fund 02 - Sewer Revenues and Expenses
Line 2 Sewer Charges: Includes the monthly charge for sewer services. YTD is trending in line with budget.

Line 3 Standby Charges: Includes special assessment standby charges for the current & prior years and delinquent standby
penalties. YTD is trending under budget at 80% due to timing of when collection revenues and fees are received in the
fiscal year. Most of these revenues are received in November, December, and April.

Line 4 Other Fees & Charges: Includes permit & inspection charges, connection fees, other fees, and charges. YTD is over
budget due to higher connection & delinquent fees than anticipated.

Line 5 Other Income/(Expense): Includes gain or loss on sale of assets and other miscellaneous income. There is no activity
YTD.

Line 9 Salaries: Includes salaries for all sewer employees. YTD is trending in line with budget.

Line 10 Benefits: Includes employee insurance, PERS retirement, workers compensation, payroll taxes, and education &
training. YTD is trending over budget at 90% due to employee group insurance premiums being higher than anticipated.

Line 13 Contractual Services: Includes lab testing, engineering, GIS support & other contractual services. YTD is trending
in line with budget.

Line 14 Power: Includes electricity used for Sewer. YTD is over budget due to higher monthly utility costs than anticipated.

Line 15 Operations & Maintenance: Includes compost disposal, vehicle maintenance, vehicle fuel, uniforms, small tools,
and salaries for mechanics. YTD can trend over/under budget due to need and the timing of services. YTD is trending over
budget at 92%.

Line 16 Permits and Fees: Includes all annual permits and fees paid to the state. YTD can trend over/under budget due to
the timing of permits and fee payments. YTD is trending over budget at 87% due to timing of SWRCB fees.

Line 19 Utilities (G&A): Includes gas, water, and telephone expenses. YTD is trending in line with budget.

Line 20 Office & Other Expenses: Includes mileage/travel reimbursements, office supplies, water conservation program,
and dues & subscriptions. These expenses are on an as-needed basis and can trend over/under budget.

Line 21 Admin Allocation: This is the monthly distribution of the budgeted Administration Fund (Fund 10) expenses to the
enterprise funds.

Line 23 Debt Service: Includes interest & principal payments on outstanding debt. YTD can trend over/under budget due
to the timing of payments. Payments occur bi-annually in December and June.

Line 26 Capital Expenses: YTD balance in capital expenses includes the following:
e $23.9K - Sludge Compressors
e $12.6K - Sewer Equipment
e $12.1K— VFD for T-Filter Feed Pumps
® $9.8K - Wastewater T-Filter Feed Pump By-Pass
$5.5K - Interior Completion of Maintenance Building



51., P $p

§ & % Helendale CSD

g 2l ;—UI Statement of Revenues and Expenses - Recycling Center
D = As of April 30, 2023

- (Unaudited)

Preliminary Results - Subject to Change

83% of
April 2023  YTD Actual Budget Budget PYTD

1 Operating Revenues

2 Retail Sales $ 27,229 § 276912 § 325,000 85% $ 276,812
3 Donations - - - 0% -

4 Board Discretionary Revenue - - (67,000) 0% -

5 Miscellaneous Income (Expense) - - - 0% 7,623
6 Total Revenues 27,229 276,912 258,000 107% 284,435

7 Expenses

8 Salaries & Benefits

9 Salaries 12,115 133,610 180,226 14% 113,082
10 Benefits 1,453 17,864 20,897 85% 15,179
11 Total Salaries & Benefits 13,568 151,474 201,123 5% 128,261
12 Recycling Center Operations

13 Contractual Services 291 291 4,500 6% 181
14 Operations & Maintenance 3,006 16,810 11,000 153% 10,768
15 Total Recycling Center Operations 3,298 17,102 15,500 110% 10,948
16 General & Administrative

17 Utilities 678 7,955 33,622 24% 6,312
18 Office & Other Expenses 537 4,662 5,500 85% 3,957
19 Total G&A 1,215 12,618 39,122 32% 10,269
20 Total Expenses 18,081 181,194 255,745 11% 149,479
21 Net Income (Loss) Before Capital 9,148 95,718 2,256 134,956

22 Capital Expenses - - x -

23 Net Income (Loss) After Capital $ 9148 $ 95,718 $ 2,256 $ 134,95




03-Recycling Center Revenues and Expenses
Line 2 Retail Sales: Includes sales revenues from the Thrift Store. YTD is trending in line with budget.
Line 3 Donations: Donations are not budgeted for due to the unexpected nature of these revenues.

Line 4 Board Discretionary Revenue: This line shows the transfer of net cash from the Recycling Center (Fund 03) to the
Parks & Recreation Fund (Fund 05). This transfer is done at year-end for the audit.

Line 5 Miscellaneous Income/(Expense): Includes gain or loss on sale of assets and other miscellaneous income. No
activity YTD.

Line 9 Salaries: Salaries for all part-time recycling center employees and full-time supervisor. YTD is trending under budget
at 74% due to lower than anticipated supervisor costs.

Line 10 Benefits: Includes employee insurance, workers compensation, payroll taxes, and education & training. YTD is
trending in line with budget.

Line 13 Contractual Services: Includes software support and other contract services. Services are on an as-needed basis.
YTD will trend under or over budget due to the timing of services needed.

Line 14 Operations & Maintenance: Includes vehicle maintenance, vehicle fuel, operating supplies, and uniforms. YTD
can trend over/under budget due to need and the timing of services. YTD is over budget due to more operating supplies
purchases than anticipated, $1.3K in asphalt repairs in September and a $2.9K purchase of poly box trucks.

Line 17 Utilities (G&A): Includes electric and telephone expenses. YTD is trending under budget at 24% due to HVAC
system installation budgeted for $25K which has not yet occurred.

Line 18 Office & Other Expenses: Includes advertising, bank charges and other miscellaneous expenses. YTD is trending
in line with budget.

Line 21 Net Income: Net income in the Recycling Center is moved to Parks & Recreation Fund (Fund 5) at year-end during
the audit through Board Discretionary Revenue.



|
Yy X
= & = Helendale CSD
g Z 2 - ;Ui Statement of Revenues and Expenses - Property Rental
o #Z 5 As of April 30, 2023
= . (Unaudited)

HELENDALE

Preliminary Resulis - Subject to Change

83% of
April 2023  YTD Actual Budget Budget PYTD

1 Operating Revenues

2 Property Rental Revenues $ 9,040 $ 97,360 $ 125,480 78% $ 103,539
3 Other Income - 300 - N/A 70
4 Board Discretionary Revenue - - - 0% -

5 Total Revenues 9,040 97,660 125,480 78% 103,609
6 Expenses

7 Contractual Services - - 5,000 0% -
8 Utilities 1,271 13,182 14,815 89% 9,274
9 Operations & Maintenance 1,861 7,406 12,367 60% 7,405
10 Debt Service - 26,544 53,088 50% 26,544
11 Total Expenses 3132 47,132 85,270 55% 43,223

12 Net Income (Loss) 3 5908 $ 50,528 $ 40,210 126% $ 60,386




04-Property Rental Revenues and Expenses
Line 2 Property Rental Revenues: Includes revenue for 15302 Smithson and 15425 Wild Road properties. YTD is trending
under at 78% budget due a vacancy in 15302 Smithson Unit E.

Line 3 Other Income: Includes penalties and other miscellaneous Income; due to the unexpected nature of these revenues
these accounts are not budgeted for.

Line 4 Board Discretionary Revenue: This line shows the transfer of net cash from the Property Rental Fund (Fund 04) to
Parks & Recreation Fund (Fund 05) at year-end during the audit.

Line 7 Contractual Services: Includes contractor and handyman expenses for installation of appliances, drywall repair,
roofing, or plumbing repairs. No activity YTD.

Line 8 Utilities: Includes electric & gas expense for the rental properties. YTD is trending over budget at 89% due to higher
monthly utility charges than PY.

Line 9 Operations & Maintenance: Includes maintenance and other costs relating to the rental properties. YTD can trend
over/under budget due to need and the timing of services. YTD is trending under budget at 60%

Line 10 Debt Service: Includes interest and principal payments on outstanding debt. YTD can trend over/under budget
due to the timing of payments. Payments occur bi-annually in December and June.

Line 12 Net Income: Net income in the Property Rental Fund (Fund 04) is moved to the Parks & Recreation Fund (Fund 05)
through Board discretionary revenue at year-end for the audit.



£ <

= o

S % Helendale CSD

= 7 —i Statement of Revenues and Expenses - Parks & Recreation

= | 2N A g

o) o As of April 30, 2023

= A (Unaudited)

HELENDALE Preliminary Results - Subject to Change

83% of
April 2023  YTD Actual Budget Budget PYTD

1 Operating Revenues
2 Program Fees $ 3216 § 47,235 $ 30,400 155% $ 46,873
3 Property Taxes 1,688 16,166 23,533 69% 18,693
4 Donations & Sponsorships 3,050 9,285 5,500 169% 10,150
5 Rental Income 1,967 23,067 24,075 96% 22,380
6 Developer Impact Fees - 5,160 6,880 75% 6,880
7 Grants - - - 0% -
8 Interfund Transfer In/(Out) (3,508) (35,083) (42,100) 83% {35,083)
9 Board Discretionary Revenue 65,481 358,119 441,507 81% 335,089
10 Miscellaneous Income (Expense) 895 - N/A 3,064
11 Total Revenues 71,894 424,843 489,795 87% 408,047
12 Expenses
13 Salaries & Benefits
14 Salaries 4,302 75,487 83,701 90% 67,449
15 Benefits 3,087 35,274 47,683 74% 31,337
16 Total Salaries & Benefits 1,388 110,762 131,384 84% 98,785
17 Program Expense 4,892 66,476 70,475 94% 60,920
18 Contractual Services 2,754 14,17 21,760 65% 44,863
19 Utilities 6,040 58,669 63,956 92% 44,008
20 Operations & Maintenance 3,128 25,505 24,362 105% 25,609
21 Permits & Fees - 1,680 983 171% 1,317
22 Grant Expense - - - 0% -
23 Other Expenses - 995 1,555 64% 1,130
24 Total Expenses 24,202 278,257 314,475 88% 276,631
25 Net Income (Loss) Before Capital 47,692 146,586 175,319 131,416
26 Capital Expenses - (5,500) (208,000) 3% (291,829)
27 Net Income (Loss) After Capital $ 47692 $ 14108 $  (32,681) $ (160,413)




05-Parks & Recreation Revenues and Expenses

Line 2 Program Fees: Includes recreation program fees, basketball league fees, youth soccer league fees and farmer’s
market revenue. YTD is over budget due to more recreation program fees and higher than anticipated farmer’s market
revenues.

Line 3 Property Taxes: Includes the transfer of property taxes for streetlight utility expenses. YTD is trending under
budget at 69% due to lower street light expenses.

Line 4 Donations & Sponsorships: Includes concert in the park sponsorships, event sponsorships and other
donations/sponsorships. YTD is over budget due to donations received at the February and April concerts.

Line 5 Rental Income: Includes rental income from the water shop, storage for the recycling center, community center
room rental, church rental, and gymnastics rental. YTD can trend over/under budget depending on needs of rentals. YTD
is trending over budget at 96% due to the receipt of annual payment for District field use and higher community
requests for usage.

Line 6 Developer Impact Fees: Includes park development impact fees charged to new developments. YTD is trending
under budget at 75%.

Line 8 Interfund Transfer Out/(In): This line shows the year end transfer of cash balance from the Recycling Center
(Fund 03) and Property Rental (Fund 04) to the Parks & Recreation Fund (Fund 05), as well as the monthly repayment of
the interfund loan from Sewer to Parks.

Line 9 Board Discretionary: Board Discretionary Revenue in June includes the following:
e Radio Tower Site Rent — $13,687
e Property Tax - 545,382
e Solid Waste Franchise Fees - $8,100
e Transfer Property Tax Revenue for Street Light Utilities — $(1,688)

Line 10 Miscellaneous Income/(Expense}): Includes gain or loss on sale of assets and other miscellaneous income. YTD
activity includes payment for use of community center for Circus $1K.

Line 14 Salaries: Includes full and part-time Parks and Recreation employees. YTD is trending over budget at 90% due to
increased salary expenditures compared to PY.

Line 15 Benefits: Includes health insurance, CalPERS retirement, worker's compensation insurance, payroll taxes, and
employee education & trainings. YTD is trending under budget at 74% due to lower group insurance expense than
anticipated.

Line 17 Program Expense: Includes supplies and expenses for the youth soccer league, park, community center,
Farmer’s Market, and other programs. YTD is trending over budget at 94% due to more program activities and increased
expenses due to farmer’s market activity than anticipated.

Line 18 Contractual Services: Includes software support and other contract services. These expenses are on an as-
needed basis and can trend over/under budget.

Line 19 Utilities: Includes gas and electric for parks and the community center, along with telephone & electricity for
street lighting. YTD is over budget at 92% due to higher electric consumption during the first half of the year and more
program activities than anticipated.

Line 20 Operations & Maintenance: Includes vehicle maintenance, small tools, vehicle fuel and building repair for the
park and community center. YTD can trend over/under budget due to need and the timing of services. YTD is over



budget due to the full payment of annual insurance, emergency electrical repairs, $1.1K water heater replacement in
December and increased vehicle repairs in November and December.

Line 21 Permits & Fees: Includes permit and inspection fees, along with San Bernardino County fees. YTD can trend
over/under budget due to the timing of permits and fee payments. YTD is over budget due to the new Annual County
Community Cent Well Permit requirement.

Line 23 Other Expenses: Includes uniforms, printing costs, dues & subscriptions, and bank charges. YTD is trending under
budget at 64% due to the timing of dues payments and need for specific services.

Line 26 Capital Expenses: YTD balance in capital expenses includes the following:
e  55.5K — Turf Renovator Purchase



SERV, ICen

/\'L Y
3 o
S 7 Helendale CSD
g #n o2 0 51 Statement of Revenues and Expenses - Solid Waste Disposal
O 7 & As of April 30, 2023
— SIRIN. (Unaudited)
HELENDALE Preliminary Results - Subject to Change
83% of
April 2023  YTD Actual Budget Budget PYTD
1 Operating Revenues
2 Charges for Services $ 50,941 $§ 504,156 $ 599,922 B4% $§ 481,057
3 Assessments & Fees 82,818 232,805 237,720 98% 231,540
4 QOther Charges 1,585 19,574 24,559 80% 20,902
5 Board Discretionary Revenue - - - 0% -
6 Miscellaneous Income (Expense) - - - 0% 4,768
7 Total Revenues 135,343 756,535 862,201 88% 138,267
8 Expenses
9 Salaries & Benefits
10 Salaries 6,800 72,678 66,350 110% 72,318
11 Benefits 3,464 35,660 42,917 83% 33,363
12 Total Salaries & Benefits 10,264 108,338 109,267 99% 105,681
13 Contractual Services 50,163 498,583 585,367 85% 431,694
14 Disposal Fees 11,411 123,562 165,768 75% 160,472
15 Operations & Maintenance - 3,038 7,112 43% 6,320
16 Other Operating Expenses 1,078 3,966 4,694 84% 12,960
17 Admin Allocation 1,077 10,767 12,921 83% 9,613
18 Total Expenses 73,993 748,254 885,128 85% 126,139
19 Net Income (Loss) $ 61,350 $ 8282 §  (22,927) $ 11,528




06-Solid Waste Disposal Revenues and Expenses

Line 2 Charges for Services — Solid Waste: Includes regular pick up of solid waste. YTD is trending in line with budget.
Line 3 Assessment & Fees: Includes special assessments for refuse land use fees for current & prior years. YTD can trend
over/under budget due to the timing of receipts which are usually received in April and December. YTD is trending over
budget 98%.

Line 4 Other Charges: Includes delinquent fees and penalties on delinquent taxes. YTD is trending in line with budget.

Line 5 Board Discretionary Revenue: This is the amount that would be transferred in from discretionary funds if this fund
operates at a deficit for the FY.

Line 6 Miscellaneous Income/(Expense): Includes gain or loss on sale of assets and other miscellaneous income. No
activity YTD.

Line 10 Salaries: Includes salaries for solid waste employees. YTD is over budget due to less salaries allocated from the
Solid Waste Fund (Fund 06) to the Recycling Center Fund (Fund 03) than projected in the budget.

Line 11 Benefits: Includes employee insurance, CalPERS retirement, workers compensation, payroll taxes, and education
& training. YTD is trending in line with budget.

Line 13 Contractual Services: Includes Burrtec fees and other miscellaneous contract services. YTD can trend over/under
budget due to need and the timing of services and fees. YTD is trending in line with budget.

Line 14 Disposal Fees: Includes San Bernardino County disposal fees and green waste disposal fees. YTD can trend
over/under budget due to need and the timing of fees. YTD is trending under budget at 75%.

Line 15 Operations & Maintenance: Includes vehicle maintenance, vehicle fuel, operating supplies, and uniforms. YTD can
trend over/under budget due to need and the timing of services. YTD is trending under budget at 43%.

Line 16 Other Operating Expenses: Includes rent for park storage, telephone, postage, event expenses, public outreach,
printing, small tools, and bad debt expenses. YTD is trending in line with budget.

Line 17 Admin Allocation: This is the monthly distribution of the budgeted Administration Fund (Fund 10) expenses to the
enterprise funds.



£ )
= % Helendale CSD
= & =i Statement of Revenues and Expenses - Administration
S T SN A 2
O o As of April 30, 2023
2. - (Unaudited)
L hdiote Preliminary Results - Subject to Change
83% of
April 2023  YTD Actual Budget Budget PYTD
1 Operating Revenues
2 Tower Rent $ 13687 § 156,315 § 173,536 0% $§ 147,963
3 Property Taxes 45,382 138,044 107,141 129% 125,949
4 Solid Waste Billing & Fees 14,403 142,404 170,258 84% 138,478
5 Fees & Charges 2,974 25,368 22,300 114% 22,220
6 Investmentincome 8,435 79,406 7,140 1112% 7,941
7 Other Income - 1,767 3,200 55% 27,476
8 Board Discretionary Revenue (67,169) (374,285) (372,373) 101% (353,783)
9 Total Revenues 17,112 169,019 111,200 152% 116,245
10 Expenses
11 Salaries & Benefits
12 Salaries 47,619 495,359 571,473 87% 465,844
13 Benefits 17,062 218,705 264,708 83% 213,389
14 Directors' Fees 3,057 48,858 100,000 49% 63,361
15 Total Salaries & Benefits 67,7317 763,922 936,180 82% 746,101
16 Contractual Services 20,776 234417 236,777 99% 197,947
17 Insurance 33,027 100,851 99,476 101% 94,995
18 Utilities 1,507 17,394 18,887 92% 14,795
19 Operations & Maintenance 634 2,706 4,459 61% 1,486
20 Permits & Fees 354 13,735 19,020 12% 17,192
21 Office & Other Expenses 4,133 67,069 67,452 99% 75,482
22 Election Expense - - 15,000 0% -
23 Administrative Allocation (107,671) (1,076,709) (1,286,051) 84% (961,328)
24 Total Expenses 20,497 123,385 111,200 1M11% 186,670
25 Net Income (Loss) Before Capital (2,785) 45,634 - {70,426)
26 Capital Expenses - (12,293) - 0% -
27 Net Income (Loss) After Capital $ (2,785) $ 33341 § - $  (70,426)




10-Administrative Revenues and Expenses

Line 2 Tower Rent: Includes radio tower site rental fees. YTD is trending over budget at 90% due to timing of tower rent
payments.

Line 3 Property Taxes: Includes current & prior property tax and penalties. YTD can trend over/under budget due to the
timing of property tax collections, with a majority being received in December and April.

Line 4 Solid Waste Billing & Fees: Includes franchise fees and billing for solid waste. YTD is trending in line with budget.

Line 5 Fees & Charges: Includes credit card processing fees and other miscellaneous fees. YTD is over budget due to the
large volume of credit card processing fees.

Line 6 Investments: Includes investment income and unrealized gain or loss on investments. YTD is over budget due to
investment in California Cooperative Liquid Assets Security System (CA CLASS) account yielding higher interest returns.

Line 7 Other Income: Other Income includes recycling revenues and other miscellaneous income. YTD trending under
budget due to not receiving recycling revenues. Current activity includes $1.7K for a Zenith dividend.

Line 8 Board Discretionary Income: Includes the transfer of the following for Parks and Recreation Fund (Fund 05):
e Radio Tower Site Rent — $13,687
e Property Tax - $45,382
e Solid Waste Franchise Fees — $8,100

Line 12 Salaries: Includes full time, part time & overtime for administrative employees. YTD is trending over budget at
87% due to higher salary expenses than anticipated.

Line 13 Benefits: Includes employee insurance, CalPERS retirement, workers compensation, payroll taxes, employee
benefit & morale and education & training. YTD is in line with budget.

Line 14 Directors’ Fees: Includes directors fees as well as directors training, seminars, and mileage expense. YTD is trending
under budget at 49%.

Line 16 Contractual Services: Includes software support, legal services, and auditing & accounting services. YTD is trending
over budget at 99% due to the $12.5K purchase of ClearGov Budgeting Software in February.

Line 17 Insurance: Includes both general liability and vehicle insurance expenses. YTD is at budget due to timing of
premium payments.

Line 18 Utilities: Includes telephone and electricity expenses. YTD is trending over budget at 92% due to higher expenses
on a month-to-month basis than anticipated.

Line 19 Operations & Maintenance: Includes vehicle maintenance, vehicle fuel, mileage & travel reimbursement,
uniforms, and equipment maintenance. YTD can trend over/under budget due to need and the timing of services.

Line 20 Permits & Fees: Includes the annual LAFCO fees, the GFOA application fee for the budget award, and San
Bernardino County fees. YTD is trending under budget at 72%.

Line 21 Office & Other Expense: Includes board meeting supplies, public relations, community promotion, bank charges,
office supplies, postage and dues & subscription. YTD is trending over budget at 99% due to increased bank charges,
processing fees and dues & 3 unprojected subscriptions (California Park & Recreation Society $555, CWEA membership
5404, Cal Mutual $500).

Line 23 Admin Allocation: This is the monthly distribution of the budgeted Administration Fund (Fund 10) expenses to the
enterprise funds.



sERVI

P

4
$
=

Vi

O -

EEETME Helendale Community Services District

o4 1810

DATE: June 15, 2023
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #6
Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Approval of Directors’ Expense Reports

STAFF RECOMMENDATION
None.

STAFF REPORT

This matter is at the discretion of the Board. Included herein for the Board’s consideration are
expense reports submitted since the last Board meeting.

FISCAL IMPACT: NA

POSSIBLE MOTION: At the discretion of the Board.

ATTACHMENTS: Expense Reports




TZ/T/T aAndays a|w/95°0s 18 pale|najed adea|iy Sunasw pieog 1xau 2yl 1e pajuasald 3q 01 pausinbal 1odad |BQI3A 10 UMM,

“

.,. pieoq 3y} JO 333IWLWO) I0H pPY 4
* 510123110 JO pieog sy) Aq panoidde-aid Sunasy )y +114151q 01 pajejas weidoud Buiules ) f1euwas/Bouaau0) 13
11351 Y3 o suollesado 10 suoilauny SUlACjAUL JIBYIBW Ul 5351931 YUm uoleziueSio/m unasy T « PieOg £2106 uo uonelusatday :q
asOH Bundayie uonaipsuni/m Apoq |esapa4 Jo 331e)S ‘|edoT jo Sunean | LIUBAZ/3unasy J1|gnd 1e uonejuasalday D
12U3SIQ AQ palelss Juelnsuod Jo Asuloye ‘soypne/m Sunssi :H «JUBAJ 211QNd 8
suonesadQ 1ou3sIq 31 NO/M Sunasy 1o 12y umoug Aq pauwsanod Suneesay d1jgngd 1y
..mm:om&au mmcmuxm :sarobain) asuadxy
ajeq aumeudis
[y

P_wﬂ.._. pueln P\ JiodAed Joy ssadoud 01 30

8uidpo

HEE
afea|in isjejon SIUBIWO) /S3I0N

1yauag 2jgnd

JU3A3

jauag Jignd

JUaA3

Wjauad 2N|gnd

1U3A3

113U dgnd

JUIA3
J, Rv \o 7 —I»2 S | wousg ongng

Q .Knvpv \\i&(\w S/_q \w.thQ JUBA3 QA.N\

S I Do T P 77 ety | weueratand 7
< - .Nl M\\U:.H\ __limv,h\ .\RQQ[NJ uaA3 NNQ\I“
1yeuag JNgnd 7/
i . PP vl B//c
@\LJ F7 22720 Twsuegiand J

- S T T T
1yauag 21qnd 7

o A i A 5 KT T

% DLar yvecy Suu-\dnvq% yausg gnd| ‘\

4 N4 N A 7 7 ] N o/

Aso3aje) “dx3 FEITH) Suidpon s|eaN adealIN uoneue|dx3/uonduasaq asuadxy aeq/

m.N \ . , ANVN
0¢ .,N 0 Nnp Qumm \&@ Lf J\Mv\\m\

i31eqg

H3IHONOA 3SN3dX3 H3IFNTIN advOod
LO1¥151a SIDIAYIS ALINNINIWOD ITVANITIH




Bujesiu pieog 1xau 6yj] Je pejueseid o 0] peuinbal odal [eqieA JO USHLM . pieog ay) JO SapiWWod J0H PY 4
sioj0811q Jo piecg 8u) Aq peacidde-aid Bunespy . ouisig 01 pejejel weibold Buiuiel | /ieuiwas/aouasejuo) 3
Jouisig ay) jo suonesedo Jo suofoun) BuiajoAur Ss1ejjew Ul Siselalul yim uoneziuebiom Bunesp :r . pieOg £0106 18 uouonejuesaiday :q
asoHBunseye uonalpsunfm Apoq [eiepe Jo elelg '[e207 Jo Buneal || . luaaz/Bunesiy a1and Je uonejuesaidsy 1
10u1s1 Aq paurejel JUE)NsUoD Jo Aewoye ‘siopne/m Bunesyy tH « UBA3 2qnd g
suofesedo sk BuipieBes ssubisaq Jo Wo/m Bunseiy 1o 10y umolg Aq peuseach Bunesy auand -y
sopobajes esuedxy
sjeq] o._amcm_w
£ET -G-9 D] T
Q e — I S e
sbuneapy asuadx3y BuiBpo -
ojqesuadwo) 1PYIo _m._o._. A s|eaj [ejoL _E_ﬂ_:.
iejol ejol
Weuag aNand
10 uonduossaq
¢ w $ Juaag

Jjeuag Agnd
Jo uonduossaq

s 4] =~
. ] T s STy T o .
PRy Y | ey
.U\~ \_, $ $ $ TR _ﬂ JU9AT ‘ﬁ\
Ry /¥ VIl D Aﬂ%i\, %\\S\G Jyauag aljand

Jo uonduosaq

o p 52 $ $ 5| f% j el o@._ 2
. Jw.:\é\

7 D7 7 iyeuag oygn
o [T e A =)

} $ $ $ WM gl g JueA3 7

\

KioBayeq | NJ/A 1B asuadx3y
osusdxy suoyd N/A esinquiiay 1940 Buibpon sjeal SaIN :o_umcm.nxm?o_un_._omcn asuadxgy ajeq
ﬂ. ._\G —- \J n.w Bjupu3 poued Aed aweN

UIHONOA ISNIdXI YIFWIN AAVOST LORILSIA SIJIAYES >._._ZD_>_EOO m.._<n_z 13H

€207 € 0 NAF 0334



# G'G9 abeajy

bujjesw pleog Jxau 8yj je pejuesaid aq o] paiinbal Liodal [EqiaA 10 USIILA -

pIeog Ul JO 5oL 901 PY '

SIOJoBlI(] JO PIEoq aUf Aq peAcidde-oid buneayy 15

« OS] O} pajejal Welbold Builiel] //euiias/eousaiojuos "o

10 SUOSUN} BUIAOAU] SISIEW Ul S}Seiajul yim Uonezjuebio/m Bunaapy it

. PIEOH £01.06 JE uouonejussaIday 0l

OSOHBURI3)E UONOPSENIM Apoq [e1opa4 10 SIE)S '[e06] 10 BUeaj ||

. JUBAT/BUNBS OljoNd JE UonEjUssSaIday 1

J1OHISIJ Aq pauIe}al JUB)NSUGD J0 ASLIOHE 'SIONPNE M BURSap :H

» JU9A7 2ljgnd g

suoneiadQ 19USig buipiebal 9aUbISa(] 10 [\5)/M BURSap ‘D

10y umoig Aq paluanob Bullsay] ongng v

sajoBajes asuadxy
ajeq ainjeus|
- H-Z R
$ $ $ $ $ )
“sBunaspy asuadx3y
|ejol Buibpon saji
[elol Bugeap u_mwﬂ._ﬂu“”_noo .“””WW {101 S[eap jejoL |23y K )
gl 9ty | pem
\%M 7 $ $ $ WM»@ ¢ \\K\Mﬁ“ ey \:\\. =
; suag ojjqn
- TGP Dty | mmeama
\/ $ $ $ ..m. % g@&\\m JueA3 NQQ\Q
y oo vy \Q é WG 2997, . P N\
A $ $ 8 §N§§% wonz| %\m
. . Jauag ol
= 2?5 %y | ey o,
A 8 $ $ w Lt A2 wens) /&
. weueg oang
- bo_sompovp ar PR 2 ym gy | W y
N I oy Coew sl Yot
M._mocﬂmm”w @ho___mu N/A esinquuiay mww.”“”m Buibpoy | sieap S9jI uoneuejdxg/uonduosaq asuadxg ajeq
! - "
mm 1 N\ Blupu3 potad Aed =T A \Aw\b\m\m\ sweN
H3HONOA FSNIdX HIGININ QAEVOST LOIHLSIA SADIANIS ALINNWWOI IJTIVANTTIH

€202 T & AV (QJ3




G'G9 ebeali
Bupaalu pJeog jxeu oy Je pajuesesd eq o} pa.nbai Joded [BqIaA 10 UBRIAA . pieog oy} JO 8ayIllL0d D0H PY -4
5]0j08J1J JO pieog au AG paacidde-aid Bunesiy ~ JOSIq 07 pojefal wielbold Bujuel 1aetjiies/eousiaio) 1|
10 SUOROUNY BUIAJOAUT SIGJJEW Ul S3S8J8]u] U)IM UONEZ|U2DI0/M bunss :f . pieogd £0106 J€ Uouoijejuesaiday :d
GSOHbBUNOaKE UoHOIpSLINGM APOQ [818pa2 10 9je)S '|2207 J0 Bunasiy ‘| - JUSAZ/DUESN oand I8 ONEJIesaidsy 15
ouiSIq Aq paulglal JUBYTSUOS JO AsUlone "siojpne/m buneai *H L JUsA3 J1and 'd
SuoneradQ 1PMIsIg bulpJebal 9aubisaQ 10 WO/M Bunasiyy -9 Oy umolg Aq pawisAob Buiesiy oiand Y
salobajen asuadxg
aleq e . Y
- - & 8
L T
v e ’
$ $ $ $ $
sbuyaapy asuadxg
B}o Buibpo sa|l
oL g _.___«oau _.." s|gesuadwon | J3YI0 __wuw._.._ S|E3Al [2301 : 2_.....%
' jo#elol | IBJoL 3 P/
20, % ﬁ &w w7 N\K\“@a § weuag olldnd
® i “ ' - 10 uonduasag m\
\./ $ ¢ juang M\W
4 Weuag dlgnd
IIIM\.. 4o uopduaseq MN
N : 5 : \\»\ggt&\\\ - mw\m

G TR T | ey
S I /A s = e
gt g DAy | EEEE

O i U7
- =5 %o\. \%% W2 47 xmﬁ@, V| s 7,
A . Rt 4 B

Kiobajed | N/AIED asuadx3y

asuadxg | auoud N/A 3sinquiiay 1840 Bujbpo S|eay salliN uoneuejdxzjuonduosaq asuedxy ayeq

P A .N& “ m = mm. ““_ W\.W\l
ﬁN\X.\l \L FQW Biupuz pouad Aed Q aweN
N3N AV

¥IHONOA ISNadX3 09 LoLSIa SIDIANIS ALINNWIWOD FTVANTTAH




g")

COMMUN,,_
g—@l
\
1o1s\e

mHelendale Community Services District

DATE: June 15, 2023
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBIJECT: Agenda item #7
Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Adoption of Resolution 2023-18: A
Resolution of the Helendale Community Services District Awarding a Sole Source
Contract to Oak Hills Roofing for the Repairs on the Helendale Community Center
Roof

STAFF RECOMMENDATION
Approve Sole Source contract for Roof Repair.

STAFF REPORT

The roof at the community center was replaced in 2012 after the District purchased the building.
Since that time the District has had several repairs completed as leaks occurred. However, this
past year has proven difficult particularly with the heavy rain we have experienced. Every unit has
an issue with leaking along the edges of the building where the roof attaches to the concrete
walls.

On a regular basis the District has had a roofing contractor fix the leaks. The method has been
primarily the application of a topical sealer to the seams on the roof to prevent water infiltration.
Over time, this method is less effective solution long-term which now requires a more extensive
repair.

Recently, County Code Enforcement presented a citation to the District focusing on the need to
have the roof repaired to prevent further leaks. No structural deficiency was noted.

Staff contacted a local roofing contractor and received a quote for correcting some slope issues
that are deemed to be exacerbating the issue of water infiltration. In addition, it was noted that
the scuppers, which are the primary roof drains, are not functioning properly. Once this situation
is remediated it will allow water on the roof to drain more immediately and avoid the pooling
which contributes to the water infiltration.

The repairs will be scheduled sometime in August. Staff will work with the County and inform
them of the timeline, progress and completion of the repairs.

FISCAL IMPACT: TBD — Quote will be forthcoming.




POSSIBLE MOTION: Adopt Resolution 2023-18 approving a sole source contract for the roof
repairs on the Community Center

ATTACHMENTS: County citation
Resolution 2023-18




268 W. Hospitality Ln., #300, San Bernardino, CA 92415 | Phone: 909.884.4056

www.SBCounty.qgov

VT T T Land Use Services Department

COU NTY Code Enforcement

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

HELENDALE COMMUNITY SERVICES DIST May 19, 2023
HELENDALE CSD

PO BOX 359 ) MAY P P 2023

HELENDALE, CA 92342

APN: 0467081380000
Case Number: CSE-2023-11945

Location: 26540 VISTA, HELENDALE, CA 92342
Dear HELENDALE CSD,
THE INDICATED VIOLATION(S) OF THE INTERNATIONAL PROPERTY MAINTENANCE CODE AND/OR

THE SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY CODE WERE OBSERVED ON THE SUBJECT PROPERTY DURING AN
INSPECTION CONDUCTED ON 05/10/2023,

IPMC 304.7 Roofs/Drainage in Disrepair

Corrective Measures: The roof of the commercial structure at the location is in disrepair, allowing water intrusion.
Contact Building and Safety at (909) 884-4056 to obtain a permit and repair the damaged roof.

The indicated violations should be corrected within 30 days from the date of this notice. A re-inspection of this
property to verify compliance will be completed after 06/18/2023. Failure to correct the existing violation(s) may result
in the issuance of administrative citations and/or civil or criminal prosecution. A lien and a special assessment on the
property tax roll may also be placed against the subject property to recover any regulatory costs incurred by the
County.

If you have questions regarding this notice please contact Code Enforcement at (909) 884-4056 or (760) 995-8140.

Prepared by: Pedro Moreno



RESOLUTION NO. 2023-18

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
HELENDALE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
APPROVING AWARD OF A SOLE SOURCE CONTRACT
TO OAK HILLS ROOFING FOR ROOF REPAIR PROJECT

WHEREAS, the Helendale Community Services District (“District™) is a Community Services District
organized and operating pursuant to California Government Code Section 61000 et seq.;

WHEREAS, the District is subject to Public Contracts Code Section 20682.5(b), which provides that
“[a]ll contracts for the construction of completion of any building, structure, or improvement, when the cost
exceeds $25,000 shall be contracted for and let to the lowest responsible bidder after notice™;

WHEREAS, it is well-settled that exceptions to the competitive bidding requirement exist in the event
that the specific facts and circumstances surrounding the particular work is such that the services sought for the
proposed project are unique to a single contractor and the public agency must use such specialized services for
efficient and effective completion thereof [see, e.g., Hiller v. City of Los Angeles (1962) 197 Cal. App. 2d 685,
17 Cal. Rptr. 579], or that engaging in the process would be undesirable or impracticable as a matter of public
interest because a delay would result that would operate to undermine the public benefits to be gained by the
proposed project [see, e.g., Graydon v. Pasadena Redevelopment Agency (1980) 104 Cal. App. 3d 631, 164 Cal.
Rptr. 56];

WHEREAS, on September 5, 2019, the District’s Board of Directors (“Board”) adopted a revised
Purchasing Policies and Procedures for the District (“the Purchasing Policy™) which created bidding and contract
procedures as part of the District’s Rules and Regulations so as to provide guidance and direction to the District’s
staff in obtaining outside services for projects initiated by the District;

WHEREAS, Section 6(E)(3) of the Purchasing Policy provides that the District must comply with
certain formal and informal competitive bidding requirements with respect to contracts for the construction of
any building, structure, or improvement when the cost exceeds $15,000 but does not exceed $25,000;

WHEREAS, pursuant to legally-recognized exceptions to competitive bidding requirements, Section
7(A)(4) of the Purchasing Policy provides that the District may procure services on a negotiated basis “when
competitive bidding would fail to produce an advantage and/or when the advertisement for Competitive Bidding
would be undesirable, impractical, or impossible™;

WHEREAS, Section 7(A)(5) of the Purchasing Policy also provides that the District may procure
services on a negotiated basis “when the Board of Directors has determined that time is of the essence”;

WHEREAS, pursuant to legally recognized exceptions to competitive bidding requirements, Section
7(A)(3) of the Purchasing Policy further provides that the District may procure services on a negotiated basis for
any project in which a “Sole Source Contractor™ has been designated;

WHEREAS, for purposes of Section 7(A)(3) of the Purchasing Policy, the term “Sole Source
Contractor” is defined in Section 2(0) thereof as “a contractor or consultant that has been evaluated to provide
unique or specialized Services or Supplies that cannot be obtained from other contractors or consultants,” which
designation must be approved by the Board;

WHEREAS, the facts, circumstances, and challenges surrounding the proposed repair of the roof on a
building structure located on the District’s property (“the Project™), as described in the staff report attached
hereto and incorporated herein (“the Staff Report™), supports a determination by the District’s Board of Directors
that imposing a formal competitive bidding requirement for the construction of the proposed Project would be
undesirable or impracticable because the process could not be timely completed given all the intervening factors
outlined in the staff report, specifically the public health and safety risks, and financial liabilities and penalties,
that could occur if the Project is not finished in accordance with the corrective measures required in the Notice
of Violation issued by the Code Enforcement Division of the Land Use Services Department of the County of
San Bernardino on or about May 19, 2023 (“the NOV™); and



WHEREAS, as further described in the Staff Report, Oak Hills Roofing possesses unique background,
skill, and knowledge to properly perform the Project in a timely manner to satisfy the terms and conditions of
the NOV.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Helendale Community
Services District that, based upon the unique facts and circumstances described in the Staff Report and other
evidence presented to the Board, the Board hereby finds and determines that expedited construction of the Project
is exempt from any otherwise-applicable formal competitive bidding requirement pursuant to Sections 7(A)(4)
and (5) of the Purchasing Policy because compliance therewith would be undesirable and impracticable as a
matter of public interest since engaging in the process would cause a delay that could result in the Project not
achieving satisfactory completion in accordance with the NOV.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board hereby finds and determines that OAK HILLS
ROOFING be designated as a Sole Source Contractor for the Project pursuant to Section 7(A)3) of the
Purchasing Policy. The Board reserves the right to withdraw this designation in its entirety, or to suspend this
designation on a project-by-project basis, in the exercise of its sole discretion.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board hereby approves construction of the Project, and
authorizes the award of a contract for the construction thereof to OAK HILLS ROOFING for a price not to
exceed $ .__, based upon the recommendations of the District’s General Manager in the Staff Report, as
well as the oral and written statements presented to, and considered by, the District’s Board of Directors prior to
adoption of this Resolution.

ADOPTED this 15" day of June, 2023.

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

Henry Spiller, President, Board of Directors

ATTEST:

Sandy Haas, Secretary, Board of Directors



sERV/e

2

:
P
O

[EETm Helendale Community Services District

S

ol¥1s10

Date: June 15, 2023
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBIJECT: Agenda item #8
Public Hearing to Receive Comments and Possible Adoption of Resolution 2023-15:
A Resolution of the Helendale Community Services Board of Directors Determining
that there was No Majority Protest to Proposed Increases to Refuse Collection
Service Charges and Adopting a Rate Schedule for Such Charges and Superseding
Existing Applicable Rates

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
None.

STAFF REPORT:

Staff has circulated the rate increase notification per direction given at the April 2" Board meeting
related to the rate increase requested by the solid waste franchisee, Burrtec. A public meeting
was held on June 1, to present information related to the proposed rate increase and to respond
to any questions. The June 15 meeting includes the public hearing and possible adoption of the
proposed resolution. At the public hearing, the Board will again receive inquiry from the public and
upon the conclusion will render the decision as to whether or not a majority protest exists related
to the proposed rate increase for Solid Waste services. To date there have been no written
protests received.

The Burrtec contract is very specific regarding the annual rate request process and states that
Burrtec will present a request for an increase related to the annual average of the Consumer Price
Index over the course of the preceding 12-month period (Jan-Dec).

Section 10.05 of the contract outlines the annual formula-based compensation adjustment as

follows:
“The maximum rates set forth in Attachment D, Residential Bin and Commercial Services
may be adjusted annually effective each July 1°* by an amount equal to the calendar year
annual twelve-month mean average change in the Consumer Price Index for All Urban
Consumers for the Los Angeles-Riverside Orange Counties as published by the United States
Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics for the previous calendar year annual
twelve-months period (CPI”)...It is understood by both parties that the maximum annual CP/
increase shall be no greater than four percent (4%) in any given adjustment period.”



With the creation of the Riverside, San Bernardino, Ontario market index, the CPl has been
changed to the more applicable market and memorialized in a contract amendment dated June
17, 2021.

The contract terms with Burrtec include an upper threshold for the annual CPl increase at 4%,
however, due to the unusual business climate with hyper-inflation along with regulatory
mandates, the Board directed that the full CPl of 8.7% be included in the rate notification to be
circulated amongst all rate payers. This consideration was given in light of the fact that Burrtec
has never exercised Section 10.08 in the contract which allows them to capture “extraordinary
operating costs due to unforeseen factors such as changes in law; changes in operating costs
brought about by unforeseen circumstances beyond the control of contractor; or change in disposal
facility”. Out of due consideration of the foregoing factors, it was deemed appropriate and
prudent to consider the actual CPI for this proposed rate consideration.

Included with the CPl increase, there are additional costs for covering the SB1383 Organics
compliance. SB1383 was signed into law in 2016 by Governor Brown, with implementation
required by 2022. There are regulatory reporting requirements and service mandates that require
additional oversight and support by both Burrtec as the service provider and the District as the
responsible agency. Burrtec has provided support for public outreach and worked with
commercial customers. They also assist with compliance documentation for the District. In
addition to Burrtec’s requested increase for SB1383, a new cost component has been included in
the rate to cover the required staff time related to District compliance with this unfunded
mandate.

Attached to this staff report is a copy of the rate increase notification that was mailed to each
affected rate payor noticing the public meeting and the public hearing. This is in compliance with
Proposition 218 that requires specific notification related to the contemplation of rate increases.

Following are the various components of the proposed residential rate increase.

RATE COMPONENTS:

The current residential rate includes the following components: (1) a cost for the weekly curbside
pick up service; (2) a recycling fee; (3) an administration fee paid to the District for billing,
customer services, bulky item pickup and can delivery; (4) a recovery fee to cover the prior year’s
cost of the Proposition 218 rate increase notifications that the District is required to mail prior to
any rate hearing; (5) a franchise fee that is paid to the District by Burrtec for the exclusive
franchise to provide service within District boundaries; (6) a fee for the disposal of green waste
from the drop off program.

The new rate proposal includes fees related to SB1383 compliance which includes : (7) SB1383
food waste drop off program weekly service; (8) Food waste processing costs; (9) SB1383 Burrtec
program coordinator for reporting and compliance requirement; (10) District 1383 compliance
costs for program implementation and maintenance.

RECYCLING COSTS:
Recycling costs cover the expense to process the material in the blue recycling carts. The value of
the recycled materials is used to offset the operation of the Materials Recovery Facility (MRF)



located in Victorville that processes the contents of the recycling barrels. Recycling costs increase
and decrease based upon the recycled goods commodities market. In FY22 the rate was $1.84; in
FY23 it was $1.20. For FY 24 an increase of $0.08 is proposed for a cost of $1.28 for the monthly
recycling fee.

RATE INCREASE:
The breakdown for the residential CPI of 8.7% and other related increases are represented on the
chart below. Commercial rates vary significantly and are represented in the attached notice.

Fee Current Proposed Difference

Cart service w/ESFR 17.77 19.32 1.55

Recycling Fee 1.20 1.28 0.08

Admin Billing Fee 2.54 2.76 0.22

218 Fee 0.07 0.08 0.01

Franchise Fee 2.39 2.70 0.31

SB 1383 Drop off 0 0.16 0.16
Program Service

SB 1383 Drop Off 0 0.19 0.19
Processing

SB1383 Compliance & 0 0.59 0.59
eporting

SB1383 District 0 0.40 0.40
Compliance & Reporting

$3.51

FISCAL IMPACT: Rate increases as outlined in the Public Notification
Possible Motion: Adopt Resolution 2023-15 if it is determined that no majority protest exists.

ATTACHMENTS: Resolution 2023-15
Solid Waste Rate Notification



EXHIBIT A - HELENDALE CSD PROPOSED 2023 RATE INCREASE (Effective 7/1/2023 - 6/30/2024)

Service Type Current 2022 Proposed Service Type Current 2022 Proposed Service Type Current 2022 Proposed Service Type Current Proposed
P Rate 2023 Rate P Rate 2023 Rate P Rate 2023 Rate P 2022 Rate 2023 Rate
RESIDENTIAL SERVICES COMMERCIAL SERVICES COMMERCIAL SERVICES CONTINUED OTHER SERVICES
Residential Service Commercial Trash Service Commercial Barrel Service Roll-Offs (Recycling) + Disposal/Processing
95-gallon barrel with paid disposal costs $ 23.97 $ 27.48 |Size Frequnecy Size Frequency 40 yard $ 230.69 $ 250.77
95-gallon barrel w/o paid disposal costs $ 31.23 $ 3474 1.5 1 $ 95.86 $  109.13 |95-gallon barrel-trash 1 $ 19.40 $ 22.99 |20 yard 23069 $ 250.77
Extra 95-gallon trash barrel $ 8.79 $ 9.56 1.5 2 $ 181.70 $ 206.17 |95-gallon barrel-trash 2 $ 48.98 $ 55.91 |10 yard $ 23069 $ 250.77
65/95-gallon recy. 1st extra N/C N/C 1.5 3 $ 267.64 $ 303.31 |95-gallon barrel-trash 3 $ 71.99 $ 81.67 |40 yard compactor $ 23069 $ 250.77
65/95-gallon recy. extra $ 1.72 $ 187 2 1 $ 12443 $  141.43 40 yard g/w $ 23069 $ 250.77
Extra pick-up on non-service day (barrels) $ 26.12 $ 28.40 2 2 $ 238.96 $ 270.91 |Automated Recy 35g 1 n/a $ 8.67 |40 yard tires $ 23069 $ 250.77
Extra pick-up on service day (barrels) $ 8.79 $ 9.56 2 3 $ 353.46 $ 400.34 |Automated Recy 35g 2 n/a $ 17.42
3 1 $ 171.80 $  195.40 |Automated Recy 35g 3 na $  26.18 |Liner for Roll-Off $ 11971 $ 130.13
Barrel Exchange (one exchange per year at no $ 17.90 $ 19.46 3 2 $ 343.55 $ 389.54 |Automated Recy 359 4 n/a $ 34.93
charge, does not apply to graffiti or damaged barrels) 3 3 $ 515.38 $ 583.78 |Automated Recy 359 5 n/a $ 43.69 |Roll-Off drop-off Program for $ 16532 $§ 179.71
3 4 $ 687.14 $  777.94 |Automated Recy 359 6 n/a $ 52.44 |g/w (per box)
Green Waste Hauling $0.37 $0.37 3 5 $ 858.90 $ 972.10 |Automated Recy 65g 1 $ 8.54 $ 9.41
3 6 $ 1,030.70 $ 1,166.30 [Automated Recy 659 2 n/a $ 18.82 |Temporary Bins
Residential Bin Service (with paid disposal costs) Automated Recy 65g 3 n/a $ 28.23 |Temporary Bins-Comml $ 124.79 $ 135.64
Size Freq Commercial Recycling Bin Service Automated Recy 659 4 n/a $ 37.64 |Dump & Return-Comml $ 12479 § 13564
15 1 $ 76.84 $ 97.13 15 1 $ 79.36 $  86.33 |Automated Recy 65g 5 na $  47.06 |Temporary Bins-Resdl w/paid disp. $ 12479 $ 149.24
1.5 2 $ 153.64 $ 180.61 1.5 2 $ 158.68 $ 172.61 |Automated Recy 659 6 n/a $ 56.47 |Dump & Return-Resdl w/paid disp. $ 12479 § 149.24
15 3 $ 23048 $ 264.13 15 3 $ 238.04 $ 258.93 |Automated Recy 959 1 na § 10.12 |Temporary Bins-Resdl w/o paid disp. $ 12479 $ 156.50
2 1 $ 99.10 $ 121.32 2 1 $ 102.46 $ 111.46 |Automated Recy 959 2 n/a $ 20.19 |Dump & Return-Resdl w/o paid disp. $ 12479 § 156.50
2 2 $  198.19 $ 229.03 2 2 $  204.91 $ 22290 |Automated Recy 959 3 n/a $ 30.26
2 3 $ 297.27 $ 336.73 2 3 $ 307.35 $ 334.33 |Automated Recy 959 4 n/a $ 40.32 |Miscellaneous Bin Charges
3 1 $ 13379 $ 159.03 3 1 $ 138.83 $ 151.03 |Automated Recy 95g 5 na $  50.39 |Locking container $ 879 $ 9.56
3 2 $ 267.59 $ 304.48 3 2 $ 277.67 $ 302.08 |Automated Recy 959 6 n/a $ 60.46 |Container steam clean $ 4348 § 47.26
3 3 $ 401.39 $ 449.91 3 3 $  416.51 $ 45311 Pull-out service $ 4348 § 47.26
3 4 $ 555.34 $ 604.14 |Barrel Exchange (one exchange per year $ 17.90 $ 19.46 |Extra pick-up $ 5227 § 56.81
Residential Bin Service (w/o paid disposal costs) 3 5 $ 694.16 $ 755.17 |at no charge, does not apply to graffiti Recy contamination bins $ 50.96 $ 5539
Size Freq 3 6 $ 83298 $ 906.20 | or damaged barrels) Recy contamination barrels $ 3860 $ 41.96
1.5 1 n/a $ 104.39
1.5 2 n/a $ 187.87 |Commercial Green Waste Bins & Barrels Barrel Replacement (lost or stolen) $ 77.09 $ 83.80 |Concrete Washout
1.5 3 n/a $ 271.39 1.5 1 $ 108.15 $ 121.84 Delivery $ 60644 $ 659.21
2 1 n/a $ 128.58 1.5 2 $ 206.27 $ 232.80 [Commercial Bins Service Pump $ 446.84 § 48572
2 2 n/a $ 236.29 1.5 3 $ 304.48 $ 343.87 |Bin Exchange (one exchange per year $ 89.49 $ 97.28 |Pump Service $ 606.44 $ 659.21
2 3 n/a $ 343.99 3 1 $ 196.37 $ 222.04 | atno charge, does not apply to graffiti Relocate $ 153.21 $ 166.54
3 1 n/a $ 166.29 3 2 $ 392.68 $ 444.04 | or damaged bins) Rental Fee (per day) $ 1238 $ 1346
3 2 n/a $ 311.74 3 3 $ 589.09 $ 666.12
3 3 n/a $ 457.17 3 4 $ 78541 $ 888.12 |Bin Replacement + actual cost of bin $ 99.12 $ 107.74 |Certificate of Destruction
3 5 $ 98175 $ 1,110.13 | comml-lost or stolen Taken to San Bernardino
Residential Bin Service 3 6 $ 1,178.11 $ 1,332.18 County Landfill (per ton) $ 12471 $ 135.57
Bin Exchange (one exchange per year at no $ 89.49 $ 97.28 35¢g 1 $ 50.35 $ 55.46 |Commercial Food Waste Bins & Barrels
charge, does not apply to graffiti or damaged bins) 35¢g 2 $ 80.81 $ 89.24 Size Freq
359 3 $ 11127 $ 123.08 2 1 $ 257.71 $ 257.71
Bin Replacement + actual cost of bin lost or stolen  $ 99.12 $ 107.74 35¢g 4 $ 14170 $ 156.86 2 2 $ 503.03 $ 503.03
35¢g 5 $ 17216 $ 190.66 2 3 $ 748.33 $ 748.33
Permanent (Trash) + Disposal/Processing 35¢g 6 $ 202.60 $ 224.46 2 4 $ 993.64 $ 993.64
40 yard $ 23374 $ 256.04 659 1 $ 54.83 $ 60.92 2 5 $ 1,238.95 $ 1,238.95
20 yard $ 23374 $ 256.04 659 2 $ 89.67 $ 100.09 2 6 $ 1,484.25 $ 1,484.25
10 yard $ 23374 $ 256.04 659 3 $ 12453 $ 139.29 359 1 $ 67.54 $ 67.54
40 yard compactor $ 23374 $ 256.04 659 4 $ 159.36 $ 17844 359 2 $ 11517 $ 11517
Dry Run /Relocate $ 83.01 $ 90.23 659 5 $  194.20 $ 217.63 359 3 $ 162.82 $ 162.82
Rental Fee (per day) $ 28.10 $ 30.54 659 6 $ 229.03 $ 256.80 359 4 $ 21043 $ 21043
Disposal (per ton) $ 59.94 $ 64.11 959 1 $ 59.23 $ 66.29 359 5 $ 258.07 $ 258.07
359 6 $ 305.70 $ 305.70
Temporary Roll-Offs (Trash) 659 1 $ 89.93 $ 89.93
40 yard $ 593.38 $ 683.44 659 2 $ 159.86 $ 159.86
20 yard $ 833.14 $ 968.38 659 3 $ 229.83 $ 229.83
10 yard $ 833.14 $ 968.38 659 4 $ 299.75 $ 299.75
Dry Run /Relocate $ 83.01 $ 90.23 659 5 $ 369.69 $ 369.69
Disposal (per ton) $ 59.94 $ 64.11 659 6 $ 439.61 $  439.61




RESOLUTION NO. 2023-15
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HELENDALE COMMUNITY SERVICES
DISTRICT DETERMINING THAT THERE WAS NO MAJORITY PROTEST TO PROPOSED INCREASES TO
REFUSE COLLECTION SERVICES CHARGES AND ADOPTING A RATE SCHEDULE FOR SUCH CHARGES
AND SUPERSEDING EXISTING APPLICABLE RATES

WHEREAS, the Helendale Community Services District (“District”) is a Community
Services District located within the County of San Bernardino and is organized and operates
pursuant to the California Government Code Section 61000 et seq.

WHEREAS, on or about June 21, 2006, the Local Agency Formation Commission of the
County of San Bernardino (“LAFCO”) adopted Resolution No. 2927 which made determinations on,
and approved the incorporation of, the District, which was subsequently approved by the electorate
pursuant to an election held on November 7, 2006, and thereafter confirmed by LAFCO pursuant to
its adoption of Resolution No. 2951 on December 4, 2006, all of which operated to authorize the
formation of the District as the successor agency for the performance of water, sewer,
streetlighting, refuse collection, parks and recreation, and graffiti abatement functions and services
within the prior County Service Area 70, Improvement Zones B and C (the “District Boundaries”).

WHEREAS, LAFCO Resolution No. 2951 specifically authorizes the District to collect, transfer,
and dispose of solid waste and to provide solid waste handling services, including but not limited to
source reduction, recycling, and composting activities, pursuant to Division 30 (commencing with
Section 40000), and consistent with Section 41821.2 of the Public Resources Code (“Solid Waste
Services”), within the District Boundaries.

WHEREAS, pursuant to the authority expressly set forth in LAFCO Resolution No. 2951, the
District entered into an Exclusive Franchise Agreement with Burrtec Waste Industries, Inc.
(“Burrtec”), effective December 1, 2011, and updated effective January 1, 2018 (the “Franchise
Agreement”), which granted to Burrtec the exclusive right, privilege, and franchise to provide
certain Solid Waste Services (as described in the Franchise Agreement) within the District
Boundaries, subject to the terms and conditions of said Franchise Agreement.

WHEREAS, the First Amendment to the Franchise Agreement entered into with Burrtec on
or about June 17, 2021, established a rate schedule for the refuse collection service charges for the
Solid Waste Services, subject to potential annual adjustment in an amount equal to the calendar
year annual twelve-month mean average change in the Consumer Price Index for All Urban
Consumers for the Riverside-San Bernardino-Ontario Area as published by the United States
Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics, for the previous calendar year annual twelve-
month period (“CPI”).

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Franchise Agreement, Burrtec submitted to the District a written
request not later than April 1, 2023, for a CPI-based rate adjustment of 8.7 percent to the refuse



collection service charges for Residential Cart Solid Waste Services resulting in an increase of $1.55
per month for residential customers.

WHEREAS, the cost of processing residential recycled materials and the value to resell such
items for beneficial use has slightly increased over the past year, resulting in an increase of $0.08
cents per month.

WHEREAS, the cost of hauling green waste has remained the same at $0.37 cents per month.

WHEREAS, additional cost components have been added due to the mandates of SB1383,
the Climate Pollution Reduction Act, that includes a drop-off program service fee of $0.16, a drop-
off processing fee of $0.19, a compliance and reporting fee for Burrtec of $0.59 and a compliance
and reporting fee for the District of $0.40.

WHEREAS, the District is allowed to collect certain administrative fees in relation to
residential cart service for billing and processing residential solid waste customer payments and
other related costs of $0.22 cents, in addition to a franchise fee that has also increased by $0.31
cents, and the costs of printing and postage to mail notifications of $0.01 per customer per month
for a total cost increase of $3.51 per residential customer per month or $42.12 per year.

WHEREAS, the revenue raised by the proposed rate increases to the refuse collection service
charges will be used to provide adequate Solid Waste Services within the District Boundaries and
do not exceed the total cost of such services.

WHEREAS, this action is necessary to meet operation and administration expenses for refuse
disposal and recycling programs, and to obtain funds necessary to maintain adequate Solid Waste
Services within the District Boundaries, and is therefore exempt from the requirements of the
California Environmental Quality Act as provided by Public Resources Code Section 21080(b)(8).

WHEREAS, rates for commercial solid waste customers varies by numerous factors and are
outlined on Exhibit A based upon service specifics.

WHEREAS, the amount of the rates and charges hereby adopted do not exceed the
reasonable anticipated costs for the corresponding services provided by the District, and therefore
the fees imposed hereby to not qualify as a “tax” under Article XIIIC, Section 1(e) of the California
Constitution or Section 50076 of the California Government Code, and the actions taken herein are
exempt from the additional notice and public meeting requirements of the Brown Act pursuant to
Government Code Section 54954.6(a)(1)(A) and (B).

WHEREAS, the District has satisfied all of the substantive and procedural prerequisites of
Articles XIIIC and XIIID of the California Constitution in establishing the rates and charges set forth
herein, including but not limited to, the identification of the parcels upon which the rates and
charges will be imposed; the calculation of the rates and charges; the mailing of written notice to
the record owners of each parcel upon which the rates and charges will be imposed describing the
amount thereof, the basis upon which the rates and charges were calculated, the reason for the
rates and charges, and the date, time, and location of the public hearing to be held thereon; and
the conducting of a public hearing on the rates and charges not less than 45 days after mailing the
notice during which all protests against the fee were considered.



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of the Helendale Community
Services District does hereby resolve and determine that the written protests against the rates and
charges set forth herein that were received by the District prior to the close of the public hearing
hereon represented less than a majority of the parcels subject to the rates and charges set forth
below and, thus, the District’s Board of Directors further finds that the public interest and necessity
requires the adoption of the following rates and charges for Solid Waste Services, as well as
affirmation and ratification of all prior rates and charges previously approved and/or adopted by
the District’s Board of Directors:

SECTION 1. REFUSE COLLECTION SERVICE CHARGES

The rates for residential and commercial refuse collection service charges for Solid Waste
Services within the District Boundaries are hereby established in the amounts listed in Exhibit “A”
attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference.

SECTION 2. GENERAL MANAGER AUTHORITY

The District’s General Manager is hereby authorized to take any and all actions necessary to
carry out the intent of the District’s Board of Directors as is stated herein and as otherwise required
in order to comply with applicable law.

SECTION 3. EFFECTIVE DATE

This Resolution shall take effect on July 1, 2023, and shall supersede any and all prior
resolutions and ordinances applicable to the District only to the extent expressly inconsistent with
the terms hereof.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Helendale Community Services
District at a regular meeting held on June 15, 2023, by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

By:

Henry Spiller, President
Attest:

Sandy Haas, Secretary



5ER Vlc;s\

)

COMMUA,.
%—@
\
1o11s10

S

EE=mmE Helendale Community Services District

Date: June 15, 2023

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

BY: Cheryl Vermette, Program Coordinator & Park Supervisor

SUBJECT: Agenda item #9
Public Hearing to Receive Comments and Possible Adoption of Resolution 2023-16:
A Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Helendale Community Services District
Approving and Adopting the FY2024 Annual Budget and Authorizing Appropriations
Therefrom

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Consider approval of the FY 2024 Annual Budget.

STAFF REPORT

The public notice for budget adoption was published two times in the local newspaper, identifying
the date and time of the public hearing at which interested members of the public can provide
comment on how the District expends the funds collected. Attached for reference is the budget
document.

Over the past six months, District staff has presented various aspects of the budget at board
meetings where components of the budget were discussed as agendized items . The structure and
composition of the budget is intended to provide greater depth of information and transparency
as requested by the Board. The specificity of revenues and expenditures in the budget will provide
a clear guide to the public as to how the District utilizes the funds it receives. Staff will make a
detailed presentation during the hearing providing an overview of the budget.

The budget is developed using the “zero-based budget” technique, which means all line items start
at “zero” at the beginning of each fiscal year. All line items were evaluated based upon current
year’s expenses and anticipated costs during the upcoming year. An extensive review of revenue
and expenditure details was part of the staff-level budget development process.

With the inflation of costs that has occurred over the past year, several line items have been
increased accordingly. Supplies and material costs have seen precipitous increases in recent
months and continue to escalate. The Budget represents Staff’s best estimate of anticipated
expenses and revenues for the upcoming year. Understanding that the budget is a guide and not a
limitation, Staff is confident that the projections embodied in the budget are as accurate as
possible given current market conditions. Revenues are stable, however, expenses are
unpredictable. During mid-year budget review Staff will review budget estimates with the Board



and request any necessary modifications. Further, each month financial statements are presented
in the agenda material providing regular updates to the Board and the public on the condition of
the District’s finances as it relates to the budget.

Capital Improvement Plan

The contemplated capital improvement expenditures as discussed with the Board previously are
included in the budget document and everything over the General Manager’s signing authority will
entail an additional agendized discussion with the Board on a case-by-case basis with a designated
funding source identified as part of the Board approval process. Funding for capital items could
include grant funding, reserves, or projected excess revenue. The approved five-year Capital
Improvement Plan (CIP) is included as part of the budget. The CIP is a look ahead by Staff as to
what projects are considered necessary for the park, water, and wastewater operations. During
the year additional unanticipated capital improvements may occur that are not embodied in the
CIP document.

Availability of the Budget

Copies of the draft detailed budget for Fiscal Year 2024 are available at the District administrative
office for public viewing and is part of the agenda material. Once approved, the FY24 Budget will
be posted on the District’s website.

Staffing
The organizational chart included within the budget depicts the approved staffing that was

previously discussed with the Board. No significant modifications have been made to staffing over
the prior budget year. Staffing is discussed in full-time equivalents or FTE’s which represents 2080
working hours in a year. Staffing has increased by .5 FTE for FY24 to 22.8 FTE. In the upcoming
year, Water staffing will increase by .75 FTE sharing .25 FTE with Parks. Parks anticipates hiring one
highly maintenance worker at a range commensurate with experience. Wastewater will add one
new wastewater operator. Salary costs increased based upon the approved Cost of Living
Adjustment (COLA) of 8% and an anticipated merit increase during the year.

Debt Service

The District continues to enjoy a reduced debt burden in FY24 due to the early pay-off of one loan
and the refinance of a second loan. The District will continue to pay down debt as quickly as
practical. Interest and principle are listed in each fund for full disclosure.



Fiscal Impact

The projected net surplus based upon the revenue and expenditure estimates contained within
the draft budget document are outlined in the chart below. All capital expenditures would utilize
the fund balance first then fund reserves as necessary.

Fund Revenue Expenditures Balance

Water S 2,917,224 | S 2,015,275 | § 901,949
Wastewater S 1,880,224 | § 1,528,008 | S 352,235
Solid Waste S 1,040,510 | S 1,038,855 | § 1,654
Recycling Center | $ 325,000 | S 278,216 | S 46,783
Properties S 132,348 | § 92,304 | § 40,043
Parks S 529,480 | S 352,323 | § 177,157

*Does not include any capital expenditures for the year

Park funding:

The Board has prioritized Park operations and the development of Park facilities utilizing
discretionary funds. The discretionary funding comes from sources other than rates. This includes
rent revenue for cell tower leases, property tax, and infrastructure lease for fiber optic network.
In addition, the net proceeds from the Recycling Center/Thrift Store operation are transferred to
the Park fund to help with operational expenses. This Fiscal Year the Recycling Center is
anticipated to contribute $46,000 to the park fund from net revenues per Board direction. This is
approximately 30% less revenue than the prior fiscal year due to the need to charge 50% of the
Supervisor’s salary and benefits to the Recycling Center operation as well as an increase in
operating supplies. Recycling Center/Thrift Store revenues are anticipated to increase slightly in
the upcoming year. To date the District has developed a 14-acre public park that includes
soccer/football fields, baseball fields, playground, exercise circuit and picnic shelters and pavilions.
The park has an inter-fund loan with Wastewater that is memorialized in a resolution and
repayment plan. Each year $42,100 is repaid on this loan. In the event that the Park fund has
additional revenue it can accelerate the repayment of the loan to the Wastewater fund

Administration:

The Administration department provides support for all District operations. The budget for this
fund represents a pass through.

FISCAL IMPACT: As outlined in the draft Fiscal Year 2024 Budget

REQUESTED ACTION: Adopt Resolution 2023-16

ATTACHMENTS: Resolution 2023-16
FY 2024 budget



b

- g

DALE

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-16

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HELENDALE COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT APPROVING AND ADOPTING THE 2024 ANNUAL BUDGET
AND AUTHORIZING APPROPRIATIONS THEREFROM.

WHEREAS, a proposed annual budget for the Helendale Community Services District for the fiscal year
commencing July 1, 2023, and ending June 30, 2024 was submitted to the Board of Directors and is on file in the
District Administration office; and

WHEREAS, the proceedings for adoption of the budget have been duly taken; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors conducted budget workshops open to the public and has made certain
revisions and modifications to the proposed budget; and

WHEREAS, the General Manager has caused the proposed document to reflect the changes ordered by
the Board of Directors.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HELENDALE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
DOES HEREBY RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. The budget incorporated herein by reference, is adopted by Resolution as the Annual
Budget for the Helendale Community Services District for the fiscal year commencing July 1, 2023 and
ending June 30, 2024.

Section 2. There is hereby appropriated to each account set forth in the said budget, incorporated
herein by reference, the sum shown for each account in the Fiscal Year 2024 Budget, and the General
Manager is authorized and empowered to expend such sum for the purpose of such account within the
purchasing limits adopted by prior Board resolution. No expenditure by any department for any items
within an account shall exceed the amount budgeted therefore without prior approval of the General
Manager, and/or prior approval of the District Board of Directors.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 15" day of June, 2023.
AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

By:

Henry Spiller, President

Attest:
Sandy Haas, Secretary




)
m
X
A

Vie,
Yy X
$ o

w
s - 4
T
O MR 2]

EEE Helendale Community Services District

Date: June 15, 2023
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #10
Discussion and Possible Adoption of Resolution 2023-17: A Resolution of the Board
of Directors of the Helendale Community Services District Establishing the
Appropriations Limit for Fiscal Year 2024 Pursuant to Article XIll B of the California
State Constitution

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Adopt Resolution 2023-17 establishing the Helendale Community Services District Appropriations
Limit for Fiscal Year 2024.

STAFF REPORT

Article XIIIB of the California Constitution and related implementing legislation provides for an
annual “appropriations limit” for each entity of local government, including special districts. The
law requires the governing body of each local jurisdiction to establish its appropriation limit by
resolution each year.

The appropriations limit does not apply to the entire District budget but only to the appropriation
of “proceeds of taxes”. In the District’s case this is represented solely by property taxes and
special assessments. Each year the limit is adjusted by two factors: Price and Population. For FY
2023 the California Department of Finance provided these factors for San Bernardino County. The
Price Factor is +4.44 and the Population Growth Factor for San Bernardino County is -.45%. The
attached Exhibit A & B to the Resolution shows the calculation for Fiscal Year 2024 as well as for
the last ten fiscal years (Historic GANN Calculations). For Fiscal Year 2024 the District
Appropriation Limit is $889,964.

Included in the appropriation limit are the following:

“Proceeds from taxes”

Solid Waste Disposal per parcel assessment

Water and Wastewater standby assessments and

General property taxes that fund the streetlights and the balance shared with the
Park fund.

e o o o

For Fiscal Year 2024, the total of these taxes and property assessments is estimated to be
$424,182.44, which is well below the limit. Should appropriations exceed the limit, the excess



taxes are required to be returned by a revision of the tax rates within the next two subsequent
fiscal years.

Fiscal Impact
Resolution 2023-17 establishes the District’s FY2024 appropriations limit for proceeds of taxes at
$889,964 in accordance with Article XIlIB of the California State Constitution.

FISCAL IMPACT: None.
REQUESTED ACTION: Approve Resolution 2023-17

ATTACHMENTS: Department of Finance Price Factor and Population letter
Resolution 2023-17 with Exhibit A & B



1
.
Z
n
. P DEPARTMENTOF B o Gavin Newsom = Governor
o EINANCE 1021 O Street, Suite 3110 « Sacramento CA 95814 » www.dof ca.gov
OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR
May 2023 - !
) \ 1/‘/\
Dear Fiscal Officer: & A A
Subject: Price Factor and Population Information j V\¢©

Appropriations Limit

California Revenue and Taxation Code section 2227 requires the Department of Finance (Finance)
to transmit an estimate of the percentage change in population to local governments. Each local
jurisdiction must use their percentage change in population factor for January 1, 2023, in
conjunction with a change in the cost of living, or price factor, to calculate their appropriations
limit for fiscal year 2023-24. Attachment A provides the change in California’s per capita personal
income and an example for utilizing the price factor and population percentage change factor
to calculate the 2023-24 appropriations limit. Attachment B provides the city and unincorporated
county population percentage change. Attachment C provides the population percentage
change for counties and their summed incorporated areas. The population percentage change
data excludes federal and state institutionalized populations and military populations.

Population Percent Change for Special Districts

Some special districts must establish an annual appropriations limit. California Revenue and
Taxation Code section 2228 provides additional information regarding the appropriations limit.
Article Xl B, section 9(C) of the California Constitution exempts certain special districts from the
appropriations limit calculation mandate. The code section and the California Constitution can
be accessed at the following website: http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes.xhiml.

Special districts required by law to calculate their appropriations limit must present the calculation
as part of their annual audit. Any questions special districts have on this requirement should be
directed to their county, district legal counsel, or the law itself. No state agency reviews the local
appropriations limits.

Population Certification

The population certification program applies only to cities and counties. California Revenue and
Taxation Code section 11005.6 mandates Finance to automatically certify any population
estimate that exceeds the current certified population with the State Confroller's Office. Finance
will certify the higher estimate to the State Controller by June 1, 2023.

Please Note: The prior year’s city population estimates may be revised. The per capita personal
income change is based on historical data.

If you have any questions regarding this data, please contact the Demographic Research Unit at
(916) 323-4086.

JOE SPEPHENSHAW

Director
By:

Erika Li
Chief Deputy Director

Attachment



May 2023
Aftachment A

A. Price Factor: Arficle Xlil B specifies that local jurisdictions select their cost of living
factor to compute their appropriation limit by a vote of their governing body. The
cost of living factor provided here is per capita personal income. If the percentage
change in per capita personal income is selected, the percentage change to be
used in setting the fiscal year 2023-24 appropriation limit is:

Per Capita Personal iIncome

Fiscal Year Percentage change
(FY) over prior year
2023-24 4.44
B. Following is an example using sample population change and the change in

Cdlifornia per capita personal income as growth factors in computing a 2023-24
appropriation limit.

2023-24:

Per Capita Cost of Living Change = 4.44 percent
Population Change =-0.35 percent

Per Capita Cost of Living converted to a ratio: 4,44+ 100 =1.0444
100

Population converted to a ratio: -0.35+ 100 =0.9965
100

Calculation of factor for FY 2023-24: 1.0444 x 0.9965 = 1.0407



Fiscal Year 2023-24

Attachment B
Annual Percent Change in Population Minus Exclusions*
January 1, 2022 to January 1, 2023 and Total Population, January 1, 2023

Total
County Percent Chonge  --- Population Minus Exclusions --- Eopulation
City 2022-2023 1-1-22 1-1-23 1-1-2023
San Bernardino
Adelanto 0.65 36,420 36,656 36,656
Apple Valley -0.37 75277 74,996 74,996
Barstow -1.96 24,768 24,283 24918
Big Bear Lake -0.43 4,935 4914 4,914
Chino 0.69 88,564 89.171 93,137
Chino Hills -0.70 77,601 77,058 77,058
Colton -0.67 53,513 53,154 53,154
Fontana 0.58 212,616 213,851 213,851
Grand Terrace -0.73 12,908 12,814 12,814
Hesperia 0.19 99,855 100,041 100,041
Highland -0.53 56,283 55,984 55,984
Loma Linda -0.03 25,198 25,191 25,228
Moniclair -0.51 37,688 37.494 37,494
Needles -0.77 4,793 4,756 4,756
Ontario 1.14 178,682 180,717 180,717
Rancho Cucamonga -0.31 174,090 173,545 173,545
Redlands -0.40 72,259 71,972 71,972
Rialto -0.41 103,406 102,985 102,985
San Bernardino 1.25 219,218 221,949 223,230
Twentynine Palms -0.94 15,687 15.539 25,929
Upland -0.50 78,771 78,376 78,376
Victorville 0.90 132,189 133,384 137,193
Yucaipa -0.46 54,242 53,991 53,991
Yucca Valley -0.35 21,712 21,635 21,635
>\< Unincorporated -0.45 290,306 289,011 297,482
County Total 0.12 2,150,981 2,153,467 2,182,056

*Exclusions include residents on federal military installations and group quarters residents in state mental
institutions, state and federal correctional institutions and veteran homes.



Fiscal Year 2023-24

Attachment B
Annual Percent Change in Population Minus Exclusions*
January 1, 2022 to January 1, 2023 and Total Population, January 1, 2023

Total
County Percent Change  --- Population Minus Exclusions --- Population
City 2022-2023 1-1-22 1-1-23 1-1-2023
San Benito
Hollister 0.61 42,631 42,891 42,891
San Juan Bautista -1.03 2,043 2,022 2,022
Unincorporated -0.56 20,869 20,753 20,753
County Total 0.19 65,543 65,666 65,666

*Exclusions include residents on federal military installations and group quarters residents in state mental
institutions, state and federal correctional institutions and veteran homes.



2

&g

HELENDALE

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-17

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HELENDALE COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT ESTABLISHING THE APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2024
PURSUANT TO ARTICLE XIll B OF THE CALIFORNIA STATE CONSTITUTION

WHEREAS, Article XlIl B of the Constitution of the State of California provides that the total annual
appropriations subject to limitation for each government entity shall not exceed the appropriations limit
of each governmental agency for the prior year adjusted for certain changes mandated by Proposition 4
passed on November 4, 1979 and Proposition 111 passed June, 1990, except as otherwise provided for
in Article XIll B and implementing State statutes; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Article Xlll B, and Section 7900 et seq. of the California Government Code, the
District is required to set its appropriation limit for each fiscal year; and

WHEREAS, the General Manager for the Helendale Community Services District has conducted the
necessary analysis and calculations to determine the appropriations limit for Fiscal Year 2023-24, relying
on the approved limit from fiscal year 2022-23, and the following two adjustment factors: Annual
Percent Change in Population for January 1, 2023 for San Bernardino County and the state-wide Per
Capita Personal Income Change; and

WHEREAS, based on such calculations, the General Manager has determined the said appropriations
limit to be $935,693 and pursuant to Section 7910 of the Government Code, has made available to the
public the documentation used in the determination of the limit. (Exhibit “A” and “B” attached and
made of part hereto).

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, ORDERED AND DETERMINED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
THE HELENDALE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 15th day of June, 2023.
AYES:

NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT: By:

Henry Spiller, President

Attest:
Sandy Haas, Secretary




Exhibit A

HELENDALE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT
FY 2023 - 2024

Per capita personal income 4.44%
Population growth - County -0.45%
2022-2023 GANN limit $ 889,964

2023-2024 GANN limit $ 935,693



Exhibit B

HELENDALE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT
Historic GANN Calculations

Prior Year Appropriations
Appropriations CA per Capita Change in Calculation Subject to
Year Limit Personal Income Population Factor Limit

6/30/2014 $ 553,066.00 512% 1.0512 0.65% 1.0065 1.0580 585,162
6/30/2015 $ 585,162.00 -0.23% 0.9977 0.69% 1.0069 1.0046 587,844
6/30/2016 $ 587,844.00 3.82% 1.0382 1.09% 1.0109 1.0495 616,952
6/30/2017 § 616,952.00 5.37% 1.0537 0.68%  1.0068 1.0609 654,503
6/30/2018 $§ 654,503.00 3.69% 1.0369 1.16% 1.0116 1.0489 686,527
6/30/2019 § 686,527.00 3.67% 1.0367 0.95% 1.0095 1.0465 718,484
6/30/2020 $ 718,484.00 3.85% 1.0385 0.90% 1.0090 1.0478 752,861
6/30/2021 $ 752,861.00 3.73% 1.0373 051% 1.0051 1.0426 784,926
6/30/2022 $§ 784,926.00 5.73% 1.0573 0.17% 1.0017 1.0591 831,313
6/30/2023 $ 831,313.00 7.55% 1.0755 -0.46% 0.9954 1.0706 889,964
6/30/2024 $ 899,964.00 4.44%  1.0444 -0.45% 0.9955 1.0397 935,693




































































































































































































































	06152023.pdf
	06152023BoardPacket.pdf
	Burrtec Rate Increase.pdf
	Exhibit A.pdf

	SKM_C554e23061218410


